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SAC, Buffalo (157-2253) 412175

;‘
j-
Director, FBI (157-33528) i(ig)- Mr., P. E, Nugent

HATTONAL GUARD PARTY (gp)
EXTRENIST MATTER - WHITE HATE GROUP

ReBUrep dated 3/17/75.

Authority is granted for your office to undertake
active investigation of captioned organization at this time
and to continue that investigation as long as the HGP involves
itself in ectivities which, if uninterrupted, could result in
possible violations of Federal statutes enumerated on page two
of your report. That investigation should be conducted in
accordance with instructions set forth in Seection 122 of the
Manual of Instructions pertaining to investigations of white
hate groups.

You should insure the Bureau is kept apprised of
all pertinent information developed in this matter in form
suitable for dissemination on a timely basis. You should be
particularly alert to the receipt of information concerning
captioned organization®s_ceonnections with the[@estern Guard
FartijinEipronto, Canada,| and to the possibility the NGP
may attempt to extend its influence to other sections of the
United States.

Referenced report indicates the White Youth Alliance
(WYA), an auxiliary of the captioned group, is made up of youths
between ages 14 and 17 who are in basic agreement with the program
of the HCP., You should undertake no investigation of that
organization or its members at this time., You should, however,
follow activities of that group in connection with the investt-
gation of the NGP and through sources and informants of your
office. Include pertinent data developed concerning the WYA in
future communications for dissemination submitted in this matter.

PEN: £b SEE NOTE PAGE TWO
(4)
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Letter to SAC, Buffalo
RE: NATIONAL GUARD PARTY (NGP)
157-33528 '

. Referenced report identifies the }NGP's official

publication, "'Defiance,! which allegedly was first issued

in 12/74. Buffalo should arrange to obtain future copies

of that publication for submission to FBIHQ together with
appropriate anmalysis of their content and, where appropriate,
recommended investigative action. This should be handled in
accordance with instructions as set forth in Bureau letter
to all offices dated 11/6/6% captioned "Black Natxonalist
lovement, Publications.™

./

NOTE :

The NGP is a white hate group headquartered in

Buffalo, New York, which is led by Karl Hand, Jr.,, a former
member of the National Socialist White Peoples Party. The
NGP group espouses an antiblack, anti=Jewish, anticommunist,
and neo-Nazi philosophy and its leaders have been involwved

in violent activities in Canada and the Buffalo area directed
against a minority group. Appropriate instructions being
directed to the Buffalo Division, The Western Guard Party

is a white hate organization active in Toronto, Canada, which
has similar objectives to those of the NGP. FBIHQ previously
authorized Buffalo Division to conduct a preliminary inquiry
concerning the NGP, Referenced report contains results of
same and requests Bureau authority to continue investigation.
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BU 157-2253

Copy Count: i
. &
CZ;} Bureau (RM) '

(1 - U.S: Secret Serviee, Washlngton, D.C.)
Alexandria (Info) (RM)

Boston (Info) (RM) s

Columbia (Info) (RMg

New York (Info) (RM

Pittsburgh (Info) (RM)

St. Louis (Info) (RM)

Washington Field (157-6605) (Info) (RM)
Buffalo (157-2253)

(1 - UiS. Secret Service, Buffalo)

[ e ol
1t 1o

LEAD
BUFFALO

AT BUFFALO, NEW YORK., Will, if Bureau approval
obtained, conduct further 1nvest1gatlon re National Guard
Party (NGP).

, B
'INFORMANTS
Identity of Source Location
BU . BU 170-659A
Y mmn\"ﬁf b oA Serials 36, 40, 43,
45, 46 °
i%% fB T~2 ' il "[‘ vmpﬁuéfk‘ BU 170“692A,
- [ 1951»??1‘] Zoapt Serials 1 and 2
BU T-3 o ” f
v BT .14'?6«»]3:3 T ( BU 170-6624,
’ Serial 13
BU T-4, 2 cenfidential BU 170-2221,
gource aOfUad Serial 1

L «' . !11'_7ﬁ L&?’ﬁ
/ 'fn[{“”ﬁ: L @!&.‘s ‘-]'3 0o
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ADMINISTRATIVE L o i . . *

' P . . t
) ! / o ST L .
. LT I O v R T
— : o . -

An sxtra copv of th1g report s being designated -
for the Buresu For possible sisesm.pation %o zha Rayal

Zonadihn Mounted Dolice (RCﬁ“) Security Zéwvice in vie ef
the ifovmation Concewning the Westecn Quard Pari. e
m N

Information copies are being furnished Alexandria,
Boston, Columbia, New York, Pittsburgh, St. Louis, and
Washington Field in view of previous communications fur-
nlshed re .NGP.
X !
A copy of this report is being disseminated
to U.S. Secret Service, Buffalo, New York.

At s

Identities of Agents

Special Agents on 11/12/74 are SA ROBERT N, SHAW i
and SA Mo DENNIS SCULIMBRENE, ;

‘ Special Agent in each other instance is SA ROBERT %
.N. SHAW, ;

From investigation conducted under the NSWPP A
caption and more recently under the National 'Guaxrd Party
caption, KARL HAND, JR., does not present a threat to the
National security and therefore does not meet ADEX criteria,

He does not advocate the overthrow of the Government. ‘ o

HAND identifys himself as a loyal American who o i
holds an uncompromising anti-black, anti-Jewish, and ~ '
anti-Communist phllosophy. He has complied with local }
statutes in regard to planned demonstrations and has
consulted the American Civil Liberties Union prior to.
conducting demonstrations.

"

- C =~
COVER PAGE
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Status of persons mentioned in this report is

as follows: o

- o Buffalo . Bureau

Name File File Status ADEX
“+ <

KARL EDWARD  157-1681 157-27812 - Pending No

HAND, JR.

WILLIAM

EDWARD GARRETT 157-1388 157-22471 Pending No

MICHAEL HUGHES A .

DOYLE 157-213%-.  157-32755  Pending No -

LEONARD W. '

CHAMPAGNE 157-1485 _ _ Closed No

NICHOLAS |

CINTORINO, JR. 157-2256 ‘Pending No

+" The Bureau has been advised of all the above
X :
Bureau authority is requested to continue
investigation of the NGP.,

cases.

Bureau's attention is invited to the fact that
KARL HAND has placed major emphasis on the recruiting of
high school students, age 14 to 17, for the White Youth
Alliance.

In view of the above, Buffalo will not conduct
active investigation on individuals falling within the ages
05_14 to 17 without Bureau approval,

Although KARL HAND makes claims to a large
following, investigation has indicated that his claims
are gredtly exaggerated and essentially without substance.

-Dﬂ
COVER PAGE

HW 55233 DocId: 32982675, Page 10
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Copy to:

Report of:
Date:

e e D — 7 =
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
‘ERAL BUREAU OF xNVEsnGATlor‘.

!

ROBERT N. SHAW Office: Buffalo, New York

3/17/75

Ficld Office File # 157-2253 Burcau File #:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

b <

NATIONAL GUARD PARTY

EXTREMIST MATTER - NATIONAL GUARD PARTY
3

The NationaiMCﬁard Party (NGP) was crganized

in October, 1974, and has its headquarters at
ZZ15 Suuiir Dailey Aveuue, Bulialu, New YouL R

The NGP is presently headed by KARL HAND, JR.
and has an excremely small following. The .
chief purpose of the NGP is to the preservation
of the White Race. The NGP espouses an
anti-black, anti-Jewish, and anti-Communist
philosophy. The White Youth Alliance is the
auxiliary of the NGP and is restricted to

teenagers from 14 to 17 years of age. Membership

of the NGP total four individuals., NGP membar

WILLIAM GARREIT .arrested on 10/23/74, by FBI

Agents, for viclation of Federal Firearms Act.

%ctizities of the NGP at Buffalo, New York, set
orth,

« P =

T *

Details: At Buffalo, New York

-

v This investigation is based on infor-
mation which indicates that the National Guard -
Party (NGP) is engaged in activities which could

2

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and its contents

are not to

HW 55283
- N

be distributed outside your agency.

U, S, COVERNMUENT FPRINTING OFFICE : 1570 O - 405-34¢
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BU 157-2253 .

involve a violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 241 (Conspiracy Against Rights of Citizens);
Section 245 (Federally Protected Activities), Civil
RightsvAct of 1968; or related Civil Rights Statutes.

The National Guard Party (NGP) was formed in
October, 1974, at Buffalo, New York, and is presently
headed by KARL EDWARD HAMD, JR, 'Points of Iron", self-
identified as the "Official Program of the National Guard
Party"', indicates the«NGP is dedicated to the preservation
of the White Race, thepromotion of Western Civilization -
and Culture, the restoration of Christian moral values,
and the defense of the American Constitutional Republic.
The NGP advocates repatriation for non-whites, marriage
laws which prohibit racial admixture, and the declaration
. of war on racemixing, communist and Zionist treason,
liberal ignorance, bigotry, and degeneracy. NGP's member-
ship i% restricted to non-Jdewish whites over the age of
18, "

N
Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR,
to Special Agent of
the Federal Bureau of
Investigation
November 12, 1974
r ':’.Ad L)
[ ¥}
- 2 -
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I, LOCATION
A

The headquarters of the NGP is 2213 South Bailey
Avenue, Buffflo, New York, a two-story residential building
owned by KARL HAND, JR., NGP leader; and is devoted exclusively
to the use of the VGP X

Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.

to Special Agents of

the Federal Bureau of

... Investigation on

November 12, 1974
N .

A\

TR
. The NGP utilizes Post Office Box 11102, Buffalo,
New VYork 14211 which is listed tao KARI. EDWARD HA’\ID IR

Source: Detective Sergeant
GEORGE WHITTMAN,
Buffalo, New York
‘ Police Department

The NGP had used Buffalo Telephone Number
716 892-8453 for its telephonic recorded message which was
discontinued on December 31, 1974, because of a lack of
~sufficient funds to cover the expense. This telephonic
recording, which was changed periodically, espoused a strong
anti-black, anti-Jewish, and anti-Communist message with
racial overtones. .

Source: BU T=-1
January 15, 1975

ot “
” Meetlngs are presently being scheduled for the
fivst Saturday of each month,
v Source: BU T-1
October 19, 1974

— e ot se e o

HW 55283 DocId:32989675, FPage 13
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A

There is no information available concerning
charter or incorporation data of the NGP,

Source: Detective Sergeant
GEORGE WHITTMAN,
Special Services,
Buffalo, Mew York
< . Police Department
February 11, 1975

The White Youth Alliance is the auxiliary of the
NGP and is restricted to non-Jewish whites between the ages
of 14 and 17 who are in basic agreement with the official
program of the White ¥outh Alliance and the NGP.

\‘w‘ Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
: to Special Agents of
tiie rederal Duieaut UL
Investigation
November 12, 1974

II. PRINCIPAL OFFICERS

A. The NGP is orgaﬁized as follows:

KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
National leader

WILLIAM EDWARD GARRETT
Organizer

Source: BU T=2
February 7, 1975

B, Total membership is estimated at four,

v Source: BU T-2
February 7, 1975

HW 55283 DocId:32959675, FPage 14
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BU 157-2253

KARL HAND has an extremely small following.

&
Source: LEONARD W. CHAMPAGNE
: 1592 Bailey Avenue
Buffalo, New York
* < January 20, 1975

KARL HAND was presently intensifying his efforts
to recruit high school students.

Source: BU T-1
3 November 28, 1974

N

The NGP is nothing but a bunch of young thugs.

Source: BU D=2
January 23, 1975 -

The White Youth Alliance is a group of teenagers
that sit’ around KARL HAND's house occaSLOnally drinking beer,
B Y
Source: BU T-1
January 15, 1975

III., AIMS AND PURPOSES

A

The goal of the NGP is the preservation of the
Whlte Race; the promotion of Western Civilization and Culture;
the restoration of our, Christian Moral Values; and the - '
Defense of the American Constitutional Republic.

To achieve these goals, the NGP demands, among
other thlngs the following:

A. A repatriation program for all non-whites to
be drawn up and instituted.

-5-

HW 55283 DocId:32989675 Page 15
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B, Marriage laws be instituted that will prohibit
racial admixture by guaranteeing only marrlace
of the same or similar racial stock.

Ce An end to’'alien control of the United States

- Government.

KARL HAND has stated that the NGP is a non-viélent
organization which does not advocate the use of violence to
accomplish political objectives. .

Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
to Special Agents of
b the Federal Bureau of
\m\t ) " Investigation

) November 12, 1974

The NGP believes in its natural right of self-defense
if it should be attacked and will conduct pickets and demonstra-
tions which will be in accordance with local laws and statutes
It is the objective of the NGP to achieve political power and
prominence through the ballot box. '

Al Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
to Special Agents of
the Federal Bureau of
Investigation
November 12, 1974

IV, SUMMARY OF PERTINENT "ACTIVITY

ot On October 19, 1974, an NGP meeting, with several
individuals in attendance, was held at the residence of KARL
HAND, Buffalo, New York

“ ) Source: BU T-1
October 26, 1974

_ HW¥ 55283 DocId:32928967% Page 16
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: On October 12, 1974, two black ycuths were denied
entry to the White Power Bookstore, 700% Ardmore Boulevard,
Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvania, at the point of a shotgun, by a
group of white males inside the store.

. The above White Power Bookstore was leased by
WILLIAM E. GARRETT. -

Source: Chief of Police
HARRY HODGINS
Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvaniza
Police Department
October 15-19, 1974

Ry
N
On October 12, 1974, a White Power meeting was
condncted hy WITILTAM R, GARRETT at 700% Ardmnre Reonlevard,
Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvania., KARL EDWARD HAND, JR. was in
atterndance at this meeting. Approximately 30 to 40 people
were in attendance. :

Source: BU T-1
. October 15, 1974
X
. On October 23, 1974, WILLIAM EDWARD GARRETT was
arrested by Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Agents

.. at 2213 South Bailey Avenue, Buffalo, New York, based on

an authorized complaint and warrant at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
charging GARRETT with violation of Title 18, Appendix,

Section 1202(a)(l), United States Code, (Possession of a
Firearm by a Convicted Felon."

. - Source: Special Agent of
r_“':dﬁ v ’ the FBI
' ' October 23, 1974

.o
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X On November 7, 1974, United States Magistrate
EDMUND F. MAXWELL, Buffalo, New York, released WILLIAM
EDWARD GARRETIT and dismissed charge of violation of Title
18, Appendix, Section 1202(a)(l), United States Code
(Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felon), in
connectjon with his arrest on October 23, 1974,

On November 8, 1974, Federal Grand Jury, Western
District of Pennsylvania (WDPA) at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
returned a true bill charging GARRETT with violation of
Title 18, Appendix, Section 1202(a)(l), United States Code
and Title 18, Sections 922(a) and 924(a), United States
Code (State'Firearms Q?ntrol Assistance Act).

On November 84=1974, WILLIAM EDWARD GARRETT

arrested by FBI Agents at Buffalo, New York, in front of
2212 South Railey Avenue. '

On December 16, 1974, GARRETT appeared before
United States Magistrate MAXWELL, Buffalo, New York, who
waived removal hearing and he was ordered to report to
the United States District Court, WDPA at Pittsburgh on
Decembert 24, 1974, GARRETT appeared and entered a plea
of mot guilty to the above cha{ges. ‘

Source: Special Agent of
the FBI

"The Committee to Save America' is a front for
the Bill Garrett Defense Fund which is a committee of one
headed by NGP member NICHOLAS CINIORINO, JR., Buffalo,

New York. _
Gt L Source: LEONARD W. CHAMPAGNE
. : January 30, 1975

v - r
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) On December 16, 1974, a White Power Bookstore
was opened by KARL EDWARD HAND, JR: at 2213 South Bailey
Avenue, Buffalo, New Yerk, This bookstore specializes
in various right wing publications in addition to NGP
literature. '

M Source:” BU T=2 )
' " December 17, 1974

On January 15, 1975, a parade and rally commemorating -

the birthday of the late Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING was held in
Buffalo, New York, which was sponsored by the BUILD Corporation
which signifies BUILDunity, independence, liberty, and dignity.
BUILD is a Buffale, New-York social action group. Approxi=-
mately 175 people participated in this rally. In connection
with the above, a counter demonstraticn was conducted by KARL
EDWARD HAND, JR. who described himself as the leader of the
NGP. KARL EDWARD HAND, WILLIAM GARRETT, and nine unknown
youthful white individuals, followed the BUILD parade through’
the City of Buffalo., KARL HAND's group carried an American
flag and placards which read: "Boating Not Bussing", "King

was a Red", and "White Power'". Both demonstrations were
orderly and without incident.i

Source: Speéial Agent of
the FBI
January 15, 1975

On February 8, 1975; February 15, 1975; and February

22, 1975, a smaill demonstration, lead by KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.,
WILLIAM GARRETT, and scveral unknown individuals believed to
be high schcol students, was held in front of the Ken-Bailey
Adult Book Store, 614 Halden Avenue, Buffalo, New York.
- The picketers carried placards which denounced
smut peddlers. There were no arrests or incidents.

¢ : :
Source: Detective Sergeant

GEORGE WHITTMAN,

Special Services Squad

PR UIA mdnrt 2 s sal SRRyl e e M 4 A At bt i e

L T T U i P v A TS

1 . .
{“ . : Buffalo Police Department .

February 25, 1875
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V. FINANCES

KARL HAND is rapidly going deeper into debt,

Source: BU T-1
) < February 8, 1975

-

KARL HAND is experiencing money difficulties in
that his operating expenses greatly exceed his income.

Source: BU T-1
N - January 15, 1975

N

=

VI. PUBLICATIONS

»

A. Newspaper

The NGP has attcmoted to sta“t a monthly
newsletter entitled "Defiance" which the first issue
came out in December, 1974( was pr’ced 50 cents, and
con31sted of four pages. X 'Defiance" is descrlbed as
a "pro-white, pro-American, and anti-Communist"
publication,

B. Flvers, Slingers, Etc.

The NGP states its offlclﬂl program is a
slinger entitled "Points of Iron'. This document
ConSlStS of 34 demands which are called inclusive,

“Points of Iron."

i Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
e To Special Agents of
the FBI

November 12, 1974

=10 = B )
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VII., CONNECTION WITH OTHER GROUPS

oRGANIZATION
Although theyﬂére not directly affiliated, ther
is contact between thefWestern Gwsrd Payty (WEP) of TORINT,,
@ntavip, {anada, and the NGP. FeREIC)
a1 7Ty - )
i Source: . BU T-1
October 12, 1974

ORGAMITETION — FOoREIGN GiT

The| WGP] is az_zcrc;,,’ﬁo‘ fpt¥rio, Cundda /based right
wing organization whicll espouses an anti-black, anti-Jewish,

and anti-Communist philbsophy.

e, .
$ource : BU T=4

- 11% -
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To: BSAC, Buffolo (157-2253) / 1/27/75 =

From: Dirccrvor, ¥BX

WATICHAY GUARD PARTY
LU - CHETE HATE GROUP

By teletyno dated 1/9/73, your office advised cape
tiohed group wocently Iormaed luv the Buffalo Division under the
leadership of Karl Edvavrd Hand, Jo.

s

TLe orgsuiuation io described by your office as
ecpousing an antiblack, anti-Jewish, and anticommbist

oxulova ph -
* Te : FOREI1GN CiTY

The organizalion, in addption, reporiedly has
eontact with a similar group in_ “inown as the

SRGANTILATION

Puffaloe should insure at this time that a
preliminaxry 1nnu:rv9 confined ¢o convacts among estabiished
gources and imformants, is conducted &n this mriter, Iesulis
oX that pbegiminnry inguiry which shoulid attemps to identlliy
captioned ofranx ation's Leaders, total wenbevship, stated
cejeetives, and oiher pertinent operational date should be
Duinished EBK fleadauarters in form suliable for dissemination,

iz appreoriate and & rocommendation for continued

investigation of this group Js made, your comsunication Lo
dicsenmination sghould incilude predicating data.
PEN:lek
(4)
NCTE:

Instructions being directed to the Buffalo Division
with respect to institution of a preliminary inquiry concerning
2 new white hate organization recently formed in its
territory.

~at,

DocId: 32989675 Page 24
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Mugent .

.
To: SAC, Bufalo  {(357-2283) ; 1/27/75 "
-y » R4 2, . -5 '
From: Diroctor, FRE
.
HATYCYAL GUARD BARTY L
T~ LHETE GATE GAOUP

[ S YR 1 3 Grdr=e we 2.3 4 S e -
Ly tcletyno dated i/9/73, your office advised cape
L o~ Y - - e ote 2 AT A e 4 wa oL o L 3 - 2
tloned grounp wocentily formed is the Euiffalo Division under {he
- - - v .s L . < -~ -
leadership of Hnrl Bdvavd and, Jo

N, LY

R RN X PR 3 2
/ AFNe a:guai;:o;eﬁ is deseribed by your offlice as
- . K 2. .( - ~ e b a .~ 2 LR o K
espovsing an anfiblack, anti-Jewish, and anticommiils?
235 3 )
phil

The orpanizmation, in sddftion, repeoriedly
o]

L
.
-.-< L D ] . L2y o7 = e = e
with a sindZar group in Hrnowa ag ©nc

ffalo should ifuosure at this tlwe that a
preliminary inquiry, confized %o caatacts among established
gources and informants, s conducted &n this matter, Dosults
of that preliminnry 2nguizry which ﬂhcui¥ attempe to identily
captioned crganizationts NQQGC&S, total mxukewsq ip, stated
cujeetives, and cother periincny ezat"c:al ato should ke
suspished PRI Headauaztersg in fO*u sultable for dissemination,

v continued -
ieation Zox

3

3 0O
@
g;
6]
L3
0
£
>
Bt
O
1’.1
,' D]
l.i C)

3 a3 b
Investigatl

a \4 te o
d;suomzaaz~s

PEN :lek i .
(4) . .

NOTE: ' '

Instrnctloﬁs being owrected to the Bu Buffalo Division
with respect to institution of a preliminary inguiry concerning
2 new white hate organization recently formed inm its
territory.

~atle

DocId: 32982675
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4/2/75

Birector, FBI (157-33528) Mr, P, E, Nugent

CTAT VAT T ) ANy TS Ta)s
SANTICAL GUARD PARTY (G _...’)

EXTRENIST MATTER - WHITE HATE GROUP

ReBUrep dated 3/17/75.

Authority is pranted for your office to undertake
active investigation of capttozed orgenization at this tiaa
and to continue that investligotion as long as the HEZ Lo/l
itself in activitics which, if uninterrupted, could Toswli. in
possible violiations of Federal statutes enumerated on page oW
of your report. That investigation should be conducted in
accorcance vwith instructions set forth in Section 122 -0of the
iaoual of Tastructions pertaining to investigations of white
hate groups.

You should ins sure the Bureau is kept apprised of
all pertinent information developed in this matter in form
e i a

suitable for dissemination on a Elmcly basis. You should be
particularly alert to the receipt of 1n‘orm3uionﬂ32§cerg&? a
captisnegh%gwigg%?tion°s connections with theE;

- Tlipm e "} azd to the possibility the HGF
may attempt to extend its influence to other sections of the

Refevrenced report indicates the White Youth Alliance
(WY4), an auxiliary of the captioned group, is made up of youths
betvze ages 14 and 17 wvho are in basic agreement with the program
of the BGP, You should undertake no investigation of that

organization cr its members at this time. You should, however,
follow activities of L at group in connection with the lnvesti-
gation of the NG and through sources and informants of you*

office. Include pe
future communications

A)

‘Jr?‘Q‘
r"
Q

i went data developed concerning the WYA in
for dissemlnation submitted in this matter.

PEN: b : SEE NOTE PAGE TWO
&)
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< A £57a
Letter to SAC, RBuffalo
e ST AT ANy vyaAY ¥ sy T
L\.:a: Lt'.:.‘. _C-‘&-SIJ GU‘.“L‘.' .E)."".} Paps (:\Gl) .
L} 1] .
“ Az A
157-33323 ‘
] '
v .
4 - - . TR o] b4 TN fodl sl 3 ]
Reforenced report identifies the lIGP%s official
R R . 2. D . - % Fadl 8 w2 h
sublication, "deifiance,! vhich gsitegedly was fiwst issued
* T )L e T e . 2.3 ey o n s - s
in 12/74, Buffzlc should arrangs to obtain future coples
. L telndm N2t T T e o A Tt eage et cr oy Y AT e TONYY I R N S o ] -..*_l
or Lilni}t _s')'.'.'.)..‘...‘.‘vs-v.i_ua..!. IO SLD[LSSMIon TO ARG B0 I,O‘-_D\.,L.D.\,.. WLTE
B L I S S KRR SR . . 1 ~ - 2 e e
agppronrialls analysis of thaivr content and, vhere appropriate,
. 33 - 5 3 L mera ey 3 a8 3 “ 4
recommended inwvestigative action., This should be handled in
S -2 2 7. TRRIURPNPORE | K =g, 3 3 TN b ] K
accondance with instructions as set forth in Dureau letter
gt Pl ol ] . 2 de - e - 1 . . v e
to all officas dated 11/6/6% captioned '"Black Hationalist
LR TP . o LS PN | [
tiovement, Publications.’ ’

NOTE:
The NGP is a white hate group headquartered in

Buffalo, New York, which is led by Karl Hand, Jr,, a former
member of the National Socialist White Peoples Party., The
NGP group espouses an antiblack, anti-Jewish, anticommunist,
and neo-Nazi philosophy gg%o%Eﬁmlgggers have been involved
in violent activities in “land the Buffalo area directed
against a minority group., Appropriate iqg%;gg%%ggﬁﬁkging
directed to the Buffalo Division. The[; o ers o "y
. . . . . . FORIIGY LI 7, A
is.a white hate organization active in{"" . .. Jwhich
has similar objectives to those of the NGP. FBIHQ previously
‘authorized Buffalo Division to conduct a preliminary inquiry
. concerning thg NGP, Referenced report contains results of
same and requests Bureau authority to continue investigation:

[ 4

HW 55283 DocId:32989675 Page 27
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&.C, Buffalo (157»2253) 4/2/75

Director, FBI (157-33528)

- Mr., P, E. Nugent

HATICHAL GUARD P
EXTRENIST MATTER - 0

—.J-n- FALN

ReBUrep dated 3/17/75.

ce to
o ac

ag the

Authority 1is gra nted for your o
active investigation of cap
and to continue that investigation as long
itself in activitices which, if uninterrupted, could
p0931b10 violations of F@dClal statutes enumerated on
of your report. That investigation should be conducted in
accordance vwith instructions set forth in Section 122 0f the

offi
tionad organizati
1oai
""\‘.)

i

lanual of Instructions pertaining to investigations of white

hate groups.

You should insure the Bureau is kept apprised of
all pertinent information developed in this matter in form
suitable for dissemination on & timely basis. You should be
partxcuiarly alert to the receipt of informatﬂo%mgoqc%rningﬁ“/
captioned organization's conmections with thel ™~ ~°°7

i it s 7} and to the possibility the HGP
may attempt to extend its influence to other sections of the

United States.

Referenced report indicates the White Youth Alliance
(WY4), an auxiliary of the caleoned group, 1s made up of youths
between ages 14 and 17 who are in basic agreement with the program
of the HGP, You should undertake no investigation of that
oroanlzaLloD or its members at this c*meo You should, however,
follow activities of that group in connection with the 1lnvesti-
gation of the NGP and through sources and informants of your
office. Include pertinent data developed concerning the WYA in
future communications for dissemination submitted in this matter.

AN

PEN: £b SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

%)
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Latter o SAC, Buffalo
KRB HATICNAL GUARD PARTY (NCP)
157-33528 '

. Referenced report identifies the 1IGP's official
publication, "Defiance," vhich allegedly was first issued
in 12/74. 3Buffalo should arrange to obtain future coples
of that publication for submission to FBIHQ together with
appropriate amalysis of their content and, where appropriate,

‘recomplended investigative action. This should be handled in

accordance with instructions as set forth in Bureau letter
to all offices dated 11/6/69 captioned '"Black Nationalist

—tiovement, Publications.” ‘ ‘

: 4

NOTE :

The NGP is a white hate group headquartered in
Buffalo, New York, which is led by Karl Hand, Jr.,, a former
member of the National Socialist White Peoples Party. The
NGP group espouses an antiblack, anti-Jewish, anticommunist,
and neo~Nazi philosophy and jits, leaders have been involved
in violent aciivitieg zn:fc°@E&T§%Hgthe Buffalo area directed
against a minority group. @pproprlate F%ﬁ%ﬁgﬁ%&%&ﬁﬁk&lng__
directed to the Buffalo Division. The . . .
: . . . . . L= pOorEIGY QT ) &
is a white hate organization active in{TOronto, éénadgg'whlch
has similar objectives to those of the NGP. FBIHQ previously
authorized Buffalo Division to conduct a preliminary inquiry
concerning the NGP, Referenced report contains results of
same and requests Bureau authority to continue investigation.

4
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PORTING OFFIGT . OFFICE OF QRIGIN DATE INYES‘TlGAT!VE PERIOD
BUFFALO BUFFALO 3/17/75 10/19/74 - 2/25/75
TLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
; RQBVRF N, SHAW Ao
NATIONAL GUARD PARTY CHARACTER OF CASE - /
EM = NGP !
REFERENCES:: Buffalo nitel to the Bureau dated 1/9/75. ;

Buffalo letter and LHM tc the Bureau daced :
1/23/75 under dual caption "KARL E. HAND,
JR., EM =~ NGP" and "NATIONAL GUARD PARTY
EM - , 00 BUFFALO." i
Bure2u airtel to Buffalo dated 1/27/75. i
Buffade._letter to the Bureau dated 2/19/75.

“ P e
T
' }
X !
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED — HONE ACQUIT-! eree mas seen:
mvic |avTol Fus, | FINES SAVINGS ATCCVERIES TALS . {
PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [v&s { no ¢
PENDING PROSECUTION 4
OVER SIX MONTHS firvss Tlxo .
PpROVED SNt aoanT DO NOT WRITE IH SPACES BELOW i
OPIES MADE: }
i
i
. ) |
See Cover Page - B = . _ !
- . ) ;
Q) pnriace 3
. i
\/\ 2 ¢ (_//jj//‘, :‘
(1= UL il CREC 0 |
/1 ﬂ,n,;w} YR ;
Disseminction Record of Attached Report Nolations '
sy Ppoiss 1 ARD 199 (FD-3me)
cquest Recd. | oOh Lo RoEr
Yate Fwd. l w/ L//_z/7, . l ]
fow Fwd. /[’g;.‘;/’ s ﬁl {‘;7\ ( / } :
) WA= 57~33528 ¢ .;
Gro nu-—-:u .~ .

COVER PAGE : : ;
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BU 157-2253

Copy Count: : i

Alexandria (Info) (RM)
Boston (Info) (RM)
Columbia (Info) (RMg
New York (Info) (RM
Pittsburgh (Info) (RM)
St., Louis (Info) (RM)

Buffalo (157-2253)

T ot ot ot b o oot ot
I T T T T I I

AW

| (/st Bureau (RM | ’ '
| . —~ (L - U.S: Secret Service, Washlngton, D.C.)

Washington Field (157-6605) (Info) (RM)

(1 = UsS. Secret Service, Buffalo)

LEAD
BUFFALO
AT BUFFALO, NEW YORK,

Party (NGP)o
A Y

‘INFORMANTS

Identity of Source

COVER PAGE

T F
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_ B .
;U ' &] ":liqv-bwpm-nmfw
‘e . A ‘k”m‘
"sw( -_BU T2 \_t :Z:; }A{‘;{Lﬁwwﬁfnﬁ'{?w
o A :3 . "; i
- :U T 3 :7 W?f‘f‘;‘e}‘ ({ 4"1\.‘” ,a‘.“.\_,es‘_é[,
BU T-4,
/ ) F" A2, xl«mf} fi - %ux&-t B s
wipyiblearaty g o oy
»-3: enele u&,«t; 5.8 ol .4%1};@ hEA R A

Will, if Bureau approval
obtained, conduct further investigation re National Guard

Location

BU 170-6594,

Serials 36, 40, 43,

45, 46

BU 170-692A,
Serials 1 and 2
BU 170-662A,
Serial 13

BU 170-2221,
Serial 1 -

Hnwmmg




BU 157-2253

&

ADMINISTRATIVE e ‘ |
‘ fﬁ f {?f K ’7 A e L Q(’ " b /g,l&}_
/ z s ! /9' ‘Kg 3 \
{—A"' 1{"2‘%‘;‘{( ? . (j ‘/ ‘ o
o -

Lovoma,

Information copies are being furnished Alexandria,
Boston, Columbia, New York, Pittsburgh, St. Louls, and
Washington Field in view of previous communications fur-
nlshed re .NGP. - .
pN
A copy of this report is being disseminated
to U.S. Secret Service, Bqualo, New York.

Tdentities of Acents

Special Agents on 11/12/74, are SA ROBERT N.. SHAW
and SA‘Mv DENNIS SCULIMBRENE.

. Special Agent in each other instance is SA ROBERT
N. SHAW. '

From investigation conducted under the NSWPP
captlon and more recently under the National Guard Party
caption, KARL HAND, JR., does not present a threat to the
National security and therefore does not meet ADEX criteria.

- He does not advocate the overthrow of the Government.

HAND identifys himself as a loyal American who
holds an uncompromising anti-black, anti-Jewish, and
anti-Communist pthosoohy. He has complied with local
statutes in regard to planned demonstrations and has
consulted the American Civil Liberties Union prior to-
conducting demonstrations.

.

- C =
COVER PAGE
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’Cases °

BU 157-2253

Status of persons mentioned in this reporﬁ is

- as fallows: ! «
- Buffale . Bureau -
Name File File Status ADEX
<« <
KARL EDWARD  157-1681 15727812 - Pending No
HAND, JR.
WILLIAM
EDWARD GARRETT 157-1388 157=-22471 Pending No
MICHAEL HUGHES o . "
DOYLE 7 157-213%-  157-32755  Pending No -
'LEONARD W.
CHAMPAGNE 157=1485 _ : s Closed No
NICHOLAS : ' .
CINTORINO, JR. 157-2256 “Pending No

+*  The Bureau has been advised of all the above
X : '
Bureau authority is requested to continue
investigation of the NGP.

Bureau's attention is invited to the fact that

~ RARL HAND has placed mejor emphasis on the recruiting of

high school students; age 14 to 17, for the White Youth
Alliance. :
. In view of the above, Buffalo will not conduct
active investigation on individuals falling within the ages
of 14 to 17 without Bureau approval.

Although KARL HAND makes claims to a large
following, investigation has indicated that his claims
are gredtly exaggerated and essentially without substance.

D -
COVER PAGE
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INFORMANTS
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Copy to:
Report of:
Dcte:

Field Office File #:
*

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

ot

Detailé{

UNITED ST .TES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE™
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION;

ROBERT N. SHAW " ofices Buffalo, New York

3/17/75
1572253 '  Burea File #:

K4

NATIONAL GUARD PARTY

EXTREMIST MATTER - NATIONAL GUARD PARTY
“ . ) .

The Nationai\tﬁard Party (NGP) was crganized
in October, 1974, and has its headquarters at
2213 Souulir Balley Aveuus, Bullfalo, New Yoo s
The NGP is presently headed by KARL HAND, JR.
and has an extremely smail following. The
chief purpose cf the NGP is to the preservation
of the White Race. The NGP espouses an
anti-black, anti-Jewish, and anti-Communist
philosophy. The White Youth Alliance is .the
auxiliary of the NGP and is restricted to
téenagers from 14 to 17 years of age. Membership
of the NGP total four individuals. NGP member
WILLIAM GARRETT .arrested on 10/23/74, by FBI
Agents, for viclation of Federal Firearms Act.
%ctiﬁities of the NGP at Buffalo, New York, set
oxth.

« P =

At Buffalo, New York

This investigation is based on infor-
mation which indicates that the National Guaxnd
Party (NGP) is engaged in activities which could

’

This document conteins neither recommendations noe conclusions of the FBI., It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and its contents
ar¢ not to be dJistributed outside your agency,

U. 8, COVERNMENT PRAINTING OFFICE : 1330 © - 406-d4%
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BU 157-2253 _ ' .

involve a violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 241 (Conspiracy Against Rights of Citizens);
Section 245 (Federally Protected Activities), Civil
RightsvAct of 1968; or related Civil Rights Statutes.

’

The National Guard Party (NGP) was formed in
October, 1974, at Buffalo, New York, and is presently
headed by XARL EDWARD HA¥MD, JR, '"Points of Iron", self-
identified as the "Official Program of the National Guard
Party", indicates the\fGP is dedicated to the preservation
of the White Race, the promotion of Western Civilization -
and Culture, the restoration of Christian moral values,
‘and the defense of the American Constitutional Republic,
The NGP advocates repatriation for non-whites, marriage
laws which prohibit racial admixture, and the declaration
. of war on racemixing, communist and Zionist treason,
liberal ignorance, bigotry, and degeneracy. NGP's member-
ship i§ restricted to non~Jewish whites over the age of
18, . .

X
Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
to Special Agent of
the Federal Bureau of
Investigation
November 12, 19574
ot :
H ..
("
-2 -
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BU 157-2253 © :

I. LOCATION

&

The headquarters of the NGP is 2213 South Bailey
Avenue, Buffdo, New York, a two-story residential building
owned by KARL HAND, JR., NGP leader; and is devoted exclusively
to the use of the NGP. .

Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
to Special \gents of
the Federal Bureau of

... Investigation on

November 12, 1974
b -

Nee .
The NGP utilizes Post Office Box 11102, Buffalo,
New York 142]11 which is listed .o KARI, FDWARD HAND. .IR.

Source: Detective Sergeant
GEORGE WHITTMAN,
Buffalo, New York
Police Department

The NGP had used Buffalo Telephone Number
716 892-8453 for its telephonic recorded message which was
discontinued on December 31, 1974, because of a lack of
. sufficient funds to cover the expense. This telephonic
recording, which was changed periodically, espoused a strong
anti-black, anti-Jewish, and anti-Communist message with
racial overtones. .

Source: 'éﬂ T-1
January 15, 1975

.
.
'."’./'(‘ M

b Meetlngs dre presently being scheduled for the
first Saturday of each ‘month.
¥ Source: BU T-1
October 19, 1974

__WW 55283 DocId:32989675 Page 37
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BU 157-2253

There is no information available concerning
charter or incorporation data of the NGP.

: ' Source: Detective Sergeant
GEORGE WHITTMAN,
Special Services,
Buffalo, MNew York
“ ' . Police Department
February 11, 1975

The White Youth Alliance is the auxiliary of the
NGP and is restricted to non-Jewish whites between the ages
of 14 and 17 who are in basic agreement with the official
program of the White Youth Alliance and the NGP.

\"&t Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
' to Special Agents of
thé: fedetal Duileau UL
Investigation
November 12, 1974

II. PRINCIPAL OFFICERS

A, The NGP is orgaﬁized as follows:

KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
National leader

WILLIAM EDWARD GARRETIT
Organizer

Source: BU T~2 )
February 7, 1975

B. Total membership is estimated at four,

Y Source: BU T-2
February 7, 1975

.-HW- 55283 DocId:329896%5 Page 38
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BU 157-2253

KARL HAND has an extremely small following.
&
Source: LEONARD W. CHAMPAGNE
- 1592 Bailey Avenue
Buffalo, New York
A <« January 20, 1975

- KARL HAND was presently intensifying his efforts
to recruit high school students.

Source: BU T-1
3 November 28, 1974

N
The NGP is nothing but a bunch of young thugs.

Source: BU T»3
January 23, 1975 -

The White Youth Alliance is a group of teendgers
that sit around KARL HAND's house occa31onally drinking beer.
. X
Source: BU T-l
January 15, 1975

IJXXI. AIMS AND PURPOSES

A Y

The goal of the NGP is the preservation of the
Whlte Race; the promotion of Western Civilization and Culbure'
the restoratlon of our, Christian Moral Values; and the
Defense of the American Constitutional Republic.

To achieve these goals, the NGP demands, among
other thlngs, the following:

A. A repatriation program for all non-whites to
be drawn up and instituted.

-5-
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BU 157-2253 - .

1

B. Marriage laws be instituted that will prohibit
racial admixture by guaranteeing only marrlaﬁe
of the same or similar racial stock.

C. An end to-alien control of the United States

< Government,

KARL HAND has stated that the NGP is a non-vidolent
organization which does not advocate the use of violence to
accomplish political objectives., .

Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.

to Special Agents of
3 the Federal Buresau of :
\ast : " Investigation o
November 12, 1874 !

PO T IP

The NGP believes in its natural right of self-defense
if it should be attacked and will conduct pickets and demonstra-
tions which will be in accordance with local laws and statutes
It is the objective of the NGP to achieve political power and
prominence through the ballot box, '

N Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
to Special Agents of
the Federal Bureau of
Investigation
November 12, 1974

IV, SUMMARY OF PERTINENT ACTIVITY

o On October 19, 1974, an NGP meeting, with several
individuals in ﬂttendunce, was held at the residence of KARL ]
HAND, Buffalo, New York -

v Source: BU T-1
October 26, 1974
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: On October 12, 1974, two black youthq were denied
entry to the White Power Bookstore' 700% Ardmore Boulevard,
Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvania, at the DOlnt of a shotgun, by at
group of white males 1n31d° the store.

The above White Power Bookstore was leased by
WILLIAM E. GARRETT.

Source: Chief of Police
HARRY HODGINS

Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvaniz

Police Department

»
Nt
On October 12, 1974, a White Power meeting was
condicted hy WTTI.TAM R. PARRFTT at 700/ Ardmore Rmninvnrﬂ
Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvania. KARL EDWARD HAND, JR. was in
attendance at this meeting. Approximately 30 to 40 people
were in attendance. ;

" B October 15-19, 1974

Source: BU T-1
¢ © QOctober 15, 1974
X

: On October 23, 1974, WILLIAM EDWARD GARRETT was

arrested by Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Agents
.. at 2213 South Bailey Avenue, Buffalo, New York, based on

an authorized complaint and warrant at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
charging GARRETT with violation of Title 18, Appendix,
SectLOﬂ 1207(a)(l), United States Code, (POSSQSblOH of a
Firearm by a Convicted Felon.,"

. ~ ( Source: Special Agent of
e oY ' the FBI
’ ' October 23, 1974

e
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i On November 7, 1974, United States Magistrate
EDMUND F. MAXWELL, Buffalo, New York, released WILLIAM
EDWARD GARRETIT and dismissed charge of violation of Title
18, - Appendix, Section 1202(2)(1l), United States Code
(Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felom), in
connection with his arrest on October 23; 1974,

On November 8, 1974, Federal Grand Jury, Western
District of Pennsylvania (WDPA) at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
returned a true bill charging GARRETT with violation of
Title 18, Appendix, Section 1202(a)(l), United States Code
and Title 18, Sections 922(a) and 924(a), United States
Code (State Firearms Q?ntrol Assistance Act).

On November 8+1974, WILLIAM EDWARD GARRETT

arrested by FBI Agents at Buffalo, New York, in front of
2213 South Railey Avenue. '

On December 16, 1974, GARRETT appeared before
United States Magistrate MAXWELL, Buffalo,; New York, who
waived removal hearing and he was ordered to report to
the United States District Court, WDPA at Pittsburgh on
Decembere 24, 1974, GARRETT appeared and entered a plea
of not guilty to the above cha{ges. -

Source: Special Agent of
the FBI

"The Committee to Save America" is a front for
the Bill Garrett Defense Fund which is a committee of one
headed Ey NGP member NICHOLAS CINTORINO, JR., Buffalo,
New York., )

C et L Source: LEONARD W. CHAMPAGNE
" : : January 30, 1975

e ot e i e
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: On December 16, 1974, a White Power Bookstore
was opened by KARL EDWARD HAND, JR. at 2213 South Bailey
Avenue, Buffalo, New York., This bookstore specializes
in various right wing publications in addition to NGP
literature. ' .

¥ Source:” BU T=-2 3
| . December 17, 1974

&

On January 15, 1975, a parade and rally commemorating -
the birthday of the late Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING was held in
Buffalo, New York, which was sponsored by the BUILD Corporation
shich signifies BUILDunity, independence, liberty, and dignity.
BUILD is a Buffalc, New~York social action group. Approxi-
mately 175 people participated in this rally. In connection
with the above, a counter demonstration was conducted by KARL
EDWARD HAND, JR. who described himself as the leader of the
NGP. KARL EDWARD HAND, WILLIAM GARRETT, and nire unknown
youthful white individuals; followed the BUILD parade through’
the City of Buffale. KARL HAND's group carried an American
flag and placards which read: "Boating Not Bussing', "King
was a Red", and "White Power'. Both demonstrations were
orderly aud without incidenta‘

.

Source: Speéial Agent of
the FBI
January 15, 1975

On February 8, 1975; February 15, 1975; and February

22, 1975, a smaill demonstration, lead by KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.,
WILLIAM GARRETT, and several unknown individuals believed to
be high school students, was held in front of the Ken-Bailey
Adult Book Store, 614 Halden Avenue, Buffalo, New York.
T The picketers carried placards which denounced
smut peddlers. There were no arrests or incidents.

v : -
Source: Detective Sergeant

GEORGE WHITTMAN,

Special Services Squad

Buffalo Police Department :

February 25, 1975
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V. FINANCES

i
KARL HAND is rapidly going deeper into debt.

Source: BU T=-1
A < February 8, 1975

KARL HAND is experiencing money difficulties in
that hls operating expenses greatly exceed his income.

i Source: BU T-1 .
CONc . January 15, 1975

N
VI, PUBLICATIONS

A, Newspaper

The NGP has attcmoted to sta“t a monthly
newsletter ertitled "Defiance" which the first issue
came out in December, 19/4? was pr"ced 30 cents, and

, conSLSted of four pages. \"Defiance" is descrlbed as
" - a “pro-white, pro-American, and anti~Communist"
.publication.

B. Flyers, Slingers, Etc.

" The NGP states its OfflCl”l program is a
sllnger entitled "Points of Iron'. This document
con31sts of 34 demands which are called, inclusive,

“Points of Iron."

the FBI

e
o A———

% . Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
- . To Special Agents

November 12, 1974
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VII. CONNECTION WITH OTHER GROUPS »
o RGANIZATION « g
Although theyfare not directly affiliated, tuere 1
is contact between the} ) ) R
. ] and the NGP. ) FOREICN
c )T >/ o . . o
‘ Source: . BU T-1 E
October 12, 1974 _
oRGAVITRTION  FopEiey CivTy g
The Jis a__ a _ "™based right : §
wing organization which espouses an anti=black;” anti-Jewish, i'f
and anti-Communist philbsophy. y
Nt ) %
Source: BU T-4 f;
; — '
‘ :
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NATIONAL GUARD PARTY

ROBERT N. SHAW

CHA f’ACTtR OF CASE

EM - NGP
REFERENCES: Buffalo nitel to the Bureau dated 1/9/75.
Buffzlo letter and LHM to tna Rureau daced

1/23/75 under dual caption "KARL E. HAND, :
JR., EM -~ NGP" and "NATIONAL GUARD PARTY, '
EM - , 00 BUFFALO." i
Buredu airtel to Buffalo dated 1/27/75.
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Copy Count: i
</ﬂ\\ Bureau (R ‘)

Alexandria (Info) (RM)
Boston (Info) (RM)
Columbia (Info) (RMg
New York (Info) (RM
Pittsburgh (Info) (RM)
St. Louis (Info) (RM)

Buffalo (157-225

Q0 ot o ot Pt 1ot (et ot
£t 3 8 920 2

A\

=

(1 - U.S. Secret Service, Washington, D.C.)

Washington Fl&Ld (157-6605) (Info) (RM)

(1 - UuS. Secret Serv1ce, Buffalo)

T~

" LEAD
BUFFALO

Party (NGP).

f}‘ eﬁ"[ «-:L-n? .l'p.ﬂl fli ..c,\)\,é&

.2:*‘}*,& ‘.&&:ﬂé 3 Lyl ‘“M‘ﬂ“&

ﬁ « B -
COVER PAGE
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'INFORMANTS
| Identity of Séurca

;i? T-1 fﬁﬂjjcwgda%ﬁwﬁgii

““: _BU T-2 '“T o ﬂ}:ﬂ; oA m,\,,qa\;?{‘;}:,
S WM (f&t\.f: -‘W‘*’*‘(‘:

__ ]

BU T-4,

AT BUFFALO, NEW YORK. Will, if Bureau approval
obtained, conduct further investigation re National Guard

Location

BU 170-659A4,
Serials 36 40, 43,
45, 46

BU 170-692A,
Serials 1 and 2
BU 170-662A,
Serial 13

BU 170-2221,
Serial 1 -
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&

ADMINISTRATIVE o i . .
: ;}s # ?j . Y ) '70 :%Q {);}' ’?:.')i"'ﬁ A “QP 7l ""M
L - -
- wenst
L —

Information coples are being furnished Alexandria,
Boston, Columbia, New York, Pittsburgh, St. Louis, and
Washington Field in view of previous communications fur-
nlshed re .NGP,
\ 1
A copy of this report is being disseminated -
to U.S. Secret Service, Buffalo, New York.

. am—

Identities of Acents

Special Agents on 11/12/74, are SA ROBERT N. SHAW
and SA'Mu DENNIS SCULIMBRENE.

. ) Special Agent in each other instance is SA ROBERT
| N. SHAW.

| From investigation conducted under the NSWPP
captlon and more recently under the National ' Guard Party
caption, KARL HAND, JR., does not present a threat to the
National security and therefore does not meet ADEX criteria,
B - He does not advocate the overthrow of the Government.

HAND identifys himself as a loyal American who
holds an uncompromising anti-black, anti-Jewish, and
anti-Communist phllOSO phy. He has complied with local
j statutes in regard to planned demonstrations and has
1 consulted the American Civil Liberties Union prior to
| conducting demonstrations.

v

- C -
COVER PAGE
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Status of persons mentioned in this report is

as follows: «
- Buffalo . Bureau _ :
Name File File Status ADEX
“ <
KARL EDWARD 157-1681 157-27812 - Pending No
HAND, JR.
WILLIAM
EDWARD GARRETT 157-1388 157-22471 Pending No
MICHAEL HUGHES : | , '
DOYLE T 157-213%-  157-32755  Pending No -
LEONARD W. '
CHAMPAGNE 157-1485 . : : Closed No 5
NICHOLAS .
CINTORINO, JR, 157-2256 “Pending No
¢ The Bureau has been advised of all the above' ‘
cases, )
. 3 \
o Bureau authority is requested to continue
investigation of the NGP. )

Bureau's attention is invited to the fact that

. KARL HAND has placed mejor emphasis on the recruiting of

high school students, age 14 to 17, for the White Youth
Alliance.

n e b o e

In view of the above, Buffalo will not conduct
active investigation on individuals falling within the ages i
of 14 to 17 without Bureau approval. o

Although KARL HAND makes claims to a large
following, investigation has indicated that his claims
are greatly exaggerated and essentially without substance.

-D -
COVER PAGE
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INFORMANTS
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"‘Copy to:

Report of:
' Decte:

Field Qffice File #:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

s
- ot

Detailé{

)
< .
.
.
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»
.

b

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. F%ERAL BUREAU CF INVESTIGATION'

1

ROBERT N. SHAW omce:.  Buffalo, New York

3/17/75 ‘
1572253 . ‘ Burcav File #:

o€

NATIONAL GUARD PARTY

EXTREMIST MATTER - NATIONAL GUARD PARTY
3

The Nationai\Cﬁard Party (NGP) was crganized
in October, 1974, and has its headquarters at
ZZ13 Svullt Bailey Aveuus, dDullfalu, New Yoo .
The NGP is presently headed by KARL HAND, JR.
and has an extremely small following., The .
chief purpose of the NGP is to the preservation
of the White Race. The NGP espouses an
anti-black, anti-Jewish, and anti-Communist
philosophy. The White Youth Alliance is the
auxiliary of the NGP and is restricted to
téenagers from 14 to 17 years of age. Membership
of the NGP total four individuals, NGP member
WILLIAM GARRETT .arrested on 10/23/74, by FBI
Agents, for viclation of Federal Firearms Act.
%ctiﬁities of the NGP at Buffalo, New York, set
orthe.

P -

At Buffalo, New York

This investigation is based on infor-
mation which indicates that the National Guaxd
Party (NGP) is engaged in activities which could

»

This document contains nsither recommendations noe conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and its contents
sre not to be distributed outnide your agency.

U, S, COVERNAMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1570 © - 406-34%
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i

involve a violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 241 (Conspiracy Against Rights of Citizemns);
Section 245 (Federally Protected Activities), Civil
RightsvAct of 1968; or related Civil Rights Statutes.

The National Guard Party (NGP) was formed in
October, 1974, at Buffalo, New York, and is presently
headed by XARL EDWARD HAMD, JR, '"Points of Iron", selif-
identified as the "Official Program of the National Guard
Party!, indicates the NGP is dedicated to the preservation
of the White Race, the promotion of Western Civilization -
and Culture, the restoration of Christian moral values,
and the defense of the American Constitutional Republic,
The NGP advocates repatriation for non-whites, marriage
laws which prohibit racial admixture, and the declaration

. of war on racemixing, communist and Zionist treason,

liberal ignorance, bigotry, and degeneracy. NGP's member-
ship i§ restricted to non-Jewish whites over the age oif
18,

X
Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
to Special Agent of
the Federal Bureau of
Investigation
November 12, 1974
r‘:‘{. 4
L )
« 2 =
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I, LOCATION
&

The headquarters of the NGP is 2213 South Bailey
Avenue, Buffdo, New York, a two~story residential building
owned by KARL HaAND, JR., NGP leader; and is devoted exclusively
to the use of the NGP.

Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
to Special Agents of

the Federal Bureau of

... Investigation on
November 12, 1974

%
Nt .
The NGP utilizes Post Office Box 11102, Buffalo,
New Vork 14211 which is listed to KARI. RNWARD HAND. .1IR.

Source: Detective Sergeant
GEORGE WHITTMAN,
Buffalo, New York
Police Department

The NGP had used Buf¥falo Telephone Number
716 892-8453 for its telephonic recorded message which was
discontinued on December 31, 1974, because of a lack of
. sufficient funds to cover the expense., This telephonic
recording, which was changed periodically, espoused a strong
anti-black, anti-Jewish, and anti-Communist message with
racial overtones.

Source: BU T=l °
January 15, 1975

P

\,«f .
i Meetlngs are presently being scheduled for the
first Saturday of each ‘month,
v Source: BU T-1
October 19, 1974

|
B 55283 Docld:3298967% Page 53
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There is no information available concerning
charter or incorporation data of the NGP,

Source: Detective Sergeant
GEORGE WHITTMAN,
Special Services;
Buffalo, Mew York
“ ' . Police Department
February 11, 1975

The White Youth Alliance is the auxiliary of the
NGP and is restricted to non-Jewish whites between the ages
of 14 and 17 who are in basic agreement with the official
program of the White ¥outh Alliance and the NGP.

\*&¢ Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
' to Special Agents of
tile rfedetal Duieau UL
Investigation
November 12, 1974

II. PRINCIPAL OFFIGERS

A. The NGP is orgaﬁized as follows:

KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
National leader

WILLIAM EDWARD GARRETT
Organizer

Source: BU T=2
February 7, 1975

> .
o B, Total membership is estimated at four,
v Source: BU T=~2
February 7, 1975
- 4 -
*
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BU 157-2253 ,

KARL HAND has an extremely small following.

&
Source: LEONARD W. CHAMPAGNE
: 1592 Bailey Avenue
Buffalo, New York
A} < January 20, 19275

KARL HAND was presently intensifying his efforts
to recruit high school students.

Source: BU T-1
3 November 28, 1974

N
The NGP is nothing but a bunch of young thugs.

Source: BU Tw2
January 23, 1975 -

The White Youth Alliance is a group of teenagers
that sit around KARL HAND's house occa31onally drinking beer,

X
Source: BU T-1l
January 15, 1975

IXI, AIMS AND PURPOSES

AY

The goal of the NGP is the preservation of the
Whlte Race; the promotion of Western Civilization and Culture;
the restoration of our, Christian Moral Values; and the
Defense of the American Constitutional Republic.

To achieve these goals, the NGP demands, among
other thlngs, the following:

A. A repatriation program for all non-whites to
be drawn up and instituted.

-5-
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BU 157-2253 . 2

B. Marria ge laws be instituted that will prohibit
racial admixture by guaranteeing only marrlaﬁe
of the same or similar racial stock.

C. An end to - alien control of the United States
Government.

K4

KARL HAND has stated that the NGP is a non=-vidlent
organization which does not advocate the use of violence to
accomplish political objectives. .

i/ Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
" to Special Agents of
b the Federal Bureau of
\1%. : " Investigation
November 12, 1974

The NGP believes in its natural right of self-defense
if it should be attacked and will conduct pickets and demonstra-
tions which will be in accordance with local laws and statutes
It is the objective of the NGP to achieve political power and
prominence through the ballot box.

X Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
to Special Agents of
the Federal Bureeau of
Investigation

November 12, 1974

IV, SUMMARY OF PERTINENT ACTIVITY

o On October 19, 1974, an NGP meeting, with several
individuals in Qttendunce, was held at the residence of KARL
HAND, Buffalo, New York

v Source: BU T-1
: October 26, 1974
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) On October 12, 1974, two black youths were denied
entry to the White Power Bookstore; 700% Ardmore Boulevard,
Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvania, at the point of a shotgun, by a
group of white males inside the store.

. The above White Power Bookstore was leased by
WILLIAM E. GARRETT. -

Source: Chief of Police
HARRY HODGINS
Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvani .
Police Department
October 15~19, 1974

2 .
N

On October 12, 1974, a White Power meeting was
condicted hy WITLTAM E. GARRRTT at 700% Ardmore Ranlewvard,
Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvania. KARL EDWARD HAND, JR. was in
attendance at this meeting. Approximately 30 to 40 people.
were in attendance. .

Source: BU T=-1
¢ October 15, 1974

N
: On October 23, 1974, WILLIAM EDWARD GARRETT was
. arrested by Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Agents
.. at 2213 South Bailey Avenue, Buffzlo, New York, based on
an authorized ccmplzint and warrant at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
charging GARRETT with violation of Title 18, Appendix,

Section 1202(a)(l), United States Code, (Possession of a
Firearm by a Convicted Felon."

.o - ' Source: Special Agent of
;.:s':"’{' - v ’ the FBI
) : October 23, 1974

e
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. On November 7, 1974, United States Magistrate
EDMUND F. MAXWELL, Buffalo, New York, released WILLIAM
EDWARD GARRETIT and dismissed charge of violation of Title
18, Appendix, Section 1202(a)(l), United States Code
(Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felon), in
connection with his arrest on October 23, 1974,

On November 8, 1974, Federal Grand Jury, Western
District of Pennsylvania (WDPA) at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
returned a true bill charging GARRETT with viclation of
Title 18, Appendix, Section 1202(a)(l), United States Code
and Title 18, Sections 922(a) and 924(a), United States
Code (State Firearms Q?ntrol Assistance Act).

On November 81974, WILLIAM EDWARD GARRETT

arrested by FBI Agents at Buffalo, New York, in front of
2213 Seuth Railey Avenue. '

On December 16, 1974, GARREIT appeared before
United States Magistrate MAXWELL, Buffalo; New York, who
waived removal hearing and he was ordered to report to
the United States District Court, WDPA at Pittsburgh on
December+24, 1974, GARRETT appeared and entered a plea
of not guilty to the above cha¥ges. ‘ .

Source; Special Agent of
the FBI

"The Committee to Save America" is a front for
the Bill Garrett Defense Fund which is a committee of one
headed by NGP member NICHOLAS CINTORINO, JR., Buffalo,
New York. " ‘
L T Source: LEONARD W. CHAMPAGNE

” : Janvary 30, 1975
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. On December 16, 1974, a White Power Bookstore
was opened by KARL EDWARD HAND, JR. at 2213 South Bailley
Avenue, Buffalo, New Yerk, This bookstore specializes
in various right wing publications in addition to NGP
literature. ' .

¥ Source:” BU T=2 )
December 17, 1974

On January 15, 1975, a parade and rally commemorating -
the birthday of the late Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING was held in
Buffalo, New York, which was sponsored by the BUILD Corporation

which signifies BUILDunity, independence, liberty, and dignity.

BUILD is a Buffalc, New-York social action group. Approxi=-
mately 175 people participated in this rally. In connection
with the above, a counter demonstraticn was conducted by KARL
EDWARD HAND, JR. who described himself as the ledder of the
NGP. KARL EDWARD HAND, WILLIAM GARRETT, and nine unknown
youthful white individuals, followed the BUILD parade through’
the City of Buffale. KARL HAND's group carried an American
flag and placards which read: "Boating Not Bussing', "King
was a Red", and "White Power'. Both demonstrations were
orderly and without incident.i

Source: Speéial Agent of
the FBI
January 15, 1975

On February 8, 1975; February 15, 1975; and February
22, 1975, a smaill demonstration, lead by KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.,
WILLIAM GARRETT, and scveral unknown individuals believed to

“ be. high school students, was held in front of the Ken~Bailey

Adult Book Store, 614 #alden Avenue, Buffalo, New York.

e

_ The picketers carried placards which denounced
smut peddlers. There were no arrests or incidents.

.

Source: Detective Sefgeant
GEORGE WHITTMAN,
Special Services Squad

Buffalo Police Department

February 25, 1975
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V. FINANCES
KARL HAND is rapidly going deeper into debt.

Source: BU T-1
¥ < February 8, 1975

KARL HAND is experiencing money difficulties in
that his operating expenses greatly exceed his income.

Source: BU T-1
— - January 15, 1975

Nt
VI, PUBLICATIONS

A. Newspaper

The NGP has attcmnted to start a monthly
newgletter entitled "Defiance" which the first issue
came out in December, 19/4? was pr’ced 50 cents, and

,‘con31sted of four pages. X 'Defiance" is descrﬂbed as
" - a "pro-white, pro-American, and anti~Communist"
.publication,

B, Flyers, Slingers, Etc.

The NGP states its off10191 program is a
slinger entitled "Points of Iron". This document
con31sts of 34 demands which are called inclusive,

“Points of Iron."

1t B B g AAAR e SVt 9P wet @ Masbmt  £1maEb s

4"(,. .
. . Source: KARL EDWARD HAND, JR.
s - To Special Agents of
. the FBI
u November 12, 1974
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VII. CONNECTION WITH OTHER GROUPS

o RGANIZATION «
Although theyﬂére not directly affiliated, taere
is contact between thej .
~and the NGP. FeREICN

e 1Ty’ — *
>i Source: . BU T-1
October 12, 1974

oﬁamwikﬂbg FoREIGN CiTy

The[; Jis a__ o _ ““based right

wing organization which espouses an anti-black,” anti-Jewish,

and anti-Communist phistophy.
"R,

$ource: BU T-4
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OPIIONAL F2A% NO, 10
MIFT 962 €OV

G5a GEIN, G NO. 27 €ﬂ§

. UNLIED STATES (:{;;‘.RNZ\IENT

M emamna’um\
)

1 - Mr. W. R. Wan!‘xall

1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
1 - Mr. G. T. Tunbtall

4010104

Vt
N\
\

w

—-—

£y

1o :Mr. W. R, Wannall (& ("‘;\ DATE: 4A0/75
i"? :
rrom : J. G, Deegaqlf i
stmﬁcr:BiACK GUERRILLA FAMILY '/Fyv)ﬁf(
EM ’ H

PURPOSE: o _
; This is to advise of growth of black revolutionary
group in California prison system and to receive approval fo
submission of attached airtel to California offices to
intensify investigation of captioned group and its members.

DETAILS:

During the past several years acts 8f violence
within California prisons haw increased greatly. Much of th
violence has been perpetrated by one group against another
but it has also been directed against prison staff personnel
Although these groups were originally crime-oriented, outsid
revolutionaries have now greatly influenced them. From
such beginnings we have witnessed the growth of the
Symbionese Liberation Army, and its activities have shocked

the nation. 5
A e
oS gy oy
The Black Guerrilla“%ahfly,(BGF) has novw emerged -
as the most violent and revolutionary group within the
California prison system. It is a splinter group of the
violence-prone Black Panther Party (BPP), and its leaders
are former followers of Huey Newton and Eldridge Cleaver,
fugitive leaders of the two factions of the BPP., BGF
believes in the use of force and violence to perpetrate its
revolutionary goals, which cmtend there is ''no cure for the
evils of the Western World other than through uncompromising
destruction.” Courts and the prison system are considered
its enemies. BGF exists both in and out of prison\\hg1gnce
. member, always a member appears to be its motEoWifY i ’ [
e

Enclosure : e -
.GTT: ek-s (4-) )2/;.; ot k Sovohd
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emorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
e: Black Guerrilla Family

Over 1,000 members are estimated within the
. California prison system and while many of them are lifers
- and long-termers, some are being released each year. Those
/ released are expected to remain members and function in the
| group's behalf. Several splinter groups of the BGF have
! surfaced and claimed credit for bombings and polie attacks.
" | It has been reported that BGF was profiling 100 powerful
families in San Francisco and Los Angeles with sons and
daughters between 18 and 36_years old who could be used as
hostages against society. -

OBSERVATIONS:
Our investigations to date have been limited to

identifying members and reporting of information from prison
‘sources. In view of the violent nature of the organization
_and the allegation of hostage situations, full investigations
of all individuals identified as members are justified and
/ necessary. It is essential that we are aware of revolutionary
and extremist activities of these individuals after they are
. released from prison.

It is impossible to ascertain the numbers of cases
that will be opened. Under present instructions to the field,
most of our investigations are operated out of the organizational
file. Under instructions set out in attached airtel,
individual cases will be opened on each member as he is
released. A large number should not be involveéd, as many
members are lifers and long-termers,

ACTION: ’

It is recommended that the attached airtel be
approved and sent to-the field? Statutory predications will
be prepared and submitted to the field.

Y CALIFSRVIx  GFFItET oWiLY
o SN
S G711
W\ ~ , .
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\ DpADA-_

A . j
- 2:%)::; l&;‘g&’? 10 {% 3010-104 ™ . ;
-. ~ * o Tosa ?m. G MO, 27 % ) A““ o, .
« “"° UNITED STATES Gig N NMENT ‘ \ —
. 3

y : 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall 'D?‘f“'—
M emomndum I D, T, G Doogan
g, . 1 -Mr. G, T. Tunstall o Srer —
To  :Mr., W. R, Wannall \}\ : )&% 1 DATE: 4 A0/75 Fie & Co- <
4 Ident.

[ ' lnspection ——
rrov : J. G. Deegag>;‘ ﬂ:;ﬁf_*
o . /. Plon. & Evei.

o t s " / ¢ * Spec. lav.

stpjecT: BLACK GUERRILLA FAMILY V/u 1L Troining
) mi ' 0 v Legal Coun. N

Telephone R—. {
Director Sec’y .—

PURPOSE: o '

This is to advise of growth of black revolutionary
group in California prison system and to receive approval for
submission of attached airtel to California offices to
intensify investigation of captioned group and its members.

DETAILS:

During the past several years acts &f violence
within California prisons haw increased greatly. Much of thlS#’//
violence has been perpetrated by one group against another // s
but it has also been directed against prlson staff personnel’
Although these groups were originally crime-oriented, outside
revolutionaries have now greatly influenced them. From :
such beginnings we have witnessed the growth of the :
Symbionese Liberation Army, and its activities have shocked
. the nation. y ; // :
- /, ﬂ -

The Black GuerrlllaRFam}Hy (BGF) has now emerged
as the most violent and revolutionary group within the
California prison system. It is a splinter group of the C
violence-prone Black Panther Party (BPP), and its leaders ;
are former followers of Huey Newton and Eldrldge Cleaver,
fugitive leaders of the two factions of the BPP., BGF

\ believes in the use of force and violence to perpetrate its

i  revolutionary goals, which cmtend there is '"no cure for the
S E\ evils of the Western World other than through uncompromising

N destruction.' Courts and the prison system are considered’

S its enemies., BGF exists both in and out of prison: \h@qgnce a
_member, always a member appears to be its motfoMN{ 7 ]
! ~ A
o Enclosure o e =
o GTT:eks (4) ,Lk?; s
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Black Guerrilla Family

Over 1,000 members are estimated within the
California prison system and while many of them are lifers
and long-termers, some are being released each year. Those
released are expected to remain members and function in the
group's behalf. Several splinter groups of the BGF have
surfdced and claimed credit for bombings and polie attacks,
It has been reported that BGF was profiling 100 powerful
families in San Francisco and Los Angeles with sons and
daughters between 18 and 36_years old who could be used as
hostages against society, -

OBSERVATIONS:

Our investigations to date have been limited to
identifying members and reporting of information from prison
'sources. In view of the violent nature of the organization

_and the allegation of hostage situations, full investigations

of all individuals identified as members are justified and
necessary. It is essential that we are aware of revolutionary
and extremist activities of these individuals after they are

_ released from prison.

It is impossible to ascertain the numbers of cases
that will be opened. Under present instructions to the field,
most of our investigations are operated out of the organizational
file. Under instructions set out in attached airtel,
individual cases will be opened on each member as he is
released. A large number should not be involved, as many
members are lifers and long-termers,

ACTION: ’

It is recommended that the attached airtel be
approved and sent to-the field? Statutory predications will
be prepared and submitted to the field.

e CALIFRVIN  GFFiceS oWiY vﬂ>
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. e o0
‘ - Mr Wannall

. 1
— 1 - Mr. J G. Deegan
Airtel
1y- Mr. G. T. T .
To: SACs, los Angeles (157-9802) r. G 1 unsta2}14/75
.  Sacramento (157-2973)
San Diego
San Francisco (157-9707)
From: Dirvector, F3I (157-31288)
A
. BLACK GUEKKILLA FAMILY {
/ M Y
N\

N4 e pa s ,
S Our responsibilities for investigations of thils group
\ ‘and its members have been limited while its activities were
confined to the prisons. As more members are released, the
i group poses a graver threat to the national security, and it is
_53 incumbent upon us to be eware of any activity by the group out-
f( side the prisons. In order to esccomplish this, it is necessary
\ ¢ to fully identify all members, be notified of tleir release and
}ﬂ to insure that thereafter all revolutionary and extremist
. activities are followed -and reported. . L
\.d,/ P ! - ". 4" : o
\‘if\ REC-3g { > 7~ ="~ ~ &
hssoc, Die, _____ ‘:\- s':._, - p
b a0 am GTT:eks 5 G R i ¢
Dep. AD Inv. ___ (12) E:;‘ T Sb‘} /
Avst, Dir.: . ’
| T2 APR 16 1975 &
E:Tp;’sl:::; —_ F AN -rAA!LED S M
Files & Con"]—; j J? S LYy AN IL'.: rAG;:.. E:‘.‘
‘ Gen. Inv. _/;}' T APR 1 4 1975 . -t :, x -
; Hent, { ) . s .
Inupects ren _'/[ ’ Fai . A {
Inrett, ‘. * . . :‘.\" .
e ’-_/ / 42 ] 7) oo Q\\S
Plon. & Eval, _ Jail {5", ‘_) R Y {
Spec.tnw, :f) (7 ‘A : /” AR AN : / .
—— .-.. N
— P P 31975 NN
Rm. . ‘ ’ ze
N 55283  DSEHAIGOYAREYs TELEEYEE UNIT (] aro

—

The past several years hes witnéssed an increasing
number of acts of violence within the California prison
syateJ. Many of these acts have been perpetrated by members
of varicus groups formed within the prisons. The foremost of,
these groups has been tke Black Guerrilla Family (BG’) a
splinter group of the Black Panther Party. As has bee
indicated in your recent communications, more and more members
of the 3GF are being released from prison and there is
evidence that these releaseesare being® given assignments by the
BGF to carry out vlen thay return to ocutside life.
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Airtel to Llos Angeles, et al.
Re: Black Guerrilla Family
157-31288

In line with the above, recipilents should intensify

theitr investigations of the BGF and its splinter groups known -

as Haunted Hunters, Baby Guerrilla Squad and Bunche Carter
Assault Squad. You should identify all members, ascertain
identities and locations of members who have been released
from prison, and establish a system whereby you will be
notified of future releases. You should determine whether
those already released are engaged in any activities
coming within the purview of the F8I's responsibilities.
As additional members are released, you should insure
activities are followed and reported. .
Investigation of the organization, its activities,
identification of members and the repowting thereof should
be handled under the organization's case caption. Open
individual cases on all members as they are released and

report pertinent data developed under. the individual's case
caption,

All pertinent information developed in connection
with these investigations should be submitted to the Bureau
and interested offices in form suitable for dissemiration

along with your recommendations for further investigative
action,

NOTE : : -
. See memorandum J. G. Deegan to Mr. W. R, Wannall,
captioned "38lack Guerrilla Family; EM," dated 4/10/75.
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1 - mr{:;’a R. Wannall

— 1 - My, J. G, Deegan
Airtel
. Lyv- Mr. G. T, T
To: SACs, Los Angeles (157-980%) - G- T unStaﬁ_l/Mﬁs
. Sacramento (157-2973)
San Diego
San Francisco (157-9707)
Jifom: Director, FBI (157-31288) \
" \
) BLACK GUEKRILLA FAMILY [ ¥
/ Bl g
/a \‘\,l“‘
' The past several years has witnessed an increasing
mumber of acts of violence within the California prison

system. Many of these acts have been perpetrated by members
of various groups formed within the prisons. The forcmost of —
these groups bas been the Black Guerrilla Family (8GF),
splinter group of the Black Panther Party. 4s has been
indicated in your recent communications, more and more members
of the BGF are being released from prison and there is
[f evidence that these releaseesare being® given assignments by the
f BGF to carry out vwlen they veturn to ocutside life.

oA Our responsibilities for investigations of this group
and its members have been limited while its activities were
confined to the prisons. As more members are released, the

. group poses a graver threat to the national security, and it is

< incumbent upon us to be aware of any activity by the group out-

IQ side the prisons. In order to accomplish this, it is necessary
) / to fully identify all members, be notified of tleir release and X
¥ to insure that thereafter all revolutionary and extremist Lk
¥ s {
activities are followe d -and reported, . X . \
Yo By R
?%\ REC_Sg j PR .
Assoc, Dir. {'& ﬂ- .')
Dep. AD Adm. GT-L ekS \,.)/ 67 ? W WW (2
Dep. AD lav. (12) gbj /
i T2 PR 16 1975 &
E““vA;Ys' - 'MAILED &
xt airs — ? ’ . 7 S}L..a i ! X
Files oat 3/ .! ; s R UDTE Fi“:}_. Eg
e SNE -7 | APR1AWIE | e
:::::cnon _ﬁ/_[ l ! F"H . , - R > ’ N
Tiim;v o {£2 f‘z} iél Q}?)
Plon. & Evol. J’M 4 /%’ﬂ v) Ja - ([" ?J (
Spec. lav. ____ - § ? N *)"//{';L;"\ “.,.. ‘:-,; ); \:. [/ )
— P UAPR 2T ig75 et
p— MMLMbMEZ{’TmETﬂEUMTCj GO 524.547
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Airtel to Los Angeles, et al.
Re: Black Guerrilla Family
157-31288

In line with the above, recipients should intensify
theitr investigations of the BGF and its splinter groups known

as Haunted Hunters, Baby Guerrilla Squad and Bunche Carter
Assault Squad. You should identify all members, ascertain
identities and locations of members who have been released
from prison, and establish a system whereby you will be
notified of future releases. You should determine whether
those already released are engaged in any activities
coming within the purview of the F3I's responsibilities.
As additional members are released, you should insure
activities are followed and reported. .
Investigation of the organization, its activities,
identification of members and the repowting thereof should
be handled under the organization's case caption. Open
individual cases on all members as they are released and

report pertinent data developed under.the individual's case
caption.

All pertinent information developed in connection
with these investigations should be submitted to the Bureau
and interested offices in form suitable for dissemimtion

along with your recommendations for further investigative
action.

NOTE:

, See memorandum J. G. Deegan to Mr. W. R. Wannall,
captioned "Black Guerrilla Family; EM," dated 4/10/75.
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) 1 - Mr., G, T. Tunstall - i
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SAC, Sacramento

Ptk ! . -
. P, ; '
Director,”¥3I (157-31288) -~/ o> :
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BLACK GUERRTILA FAMILY
EXIREHIST HMATTERS ,
. 3
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Reduair tel 4/14/75 which set out need to intensify

our investigations of captioned group and its members as they
The following predications along

are released from prison.

with the characterizgticn are being submitted for use in
this investigation:

Sucwpested Prediceation for Investication of Orcanizetion

»

: This investigation is dased unon informaiivn wiilch
W indicates the Black Guerrilla Family (EGF) is engeged in
o " activities which could involve a violation of Title 18,
Jnited States Code (USC), Section 1114 (&sssulting or Killing

Federel Cfficer), Section 2382 (Pebellion or Insurrection),
")005
LOU .

section 2384 (Seditious Consplracy), or Section
\Advocating the Gverthrow of the United States Government).

The BGF, organized primarily in the California Prison
BOGE

MAY 5 1975
Fo1

LTI

System, has been active in the past several years.
believes in the use of force and viclence to perpetrate its

revolutionary gbals vwhich contend there is Yno cure for the
tihan throuszh uncompromising

“tn 0 evils of the Western World other
i/ destruction.' Courts and the prison system are considerved
et to be its enemies and cduring the past several yecars its
A;::r;__gembers have been involve@ in acts which have ?esulted in the
Der A 1w, . G€@LHS Of many inmetes and prison officials, BLGF exists both
Asst. Dic.; in and out of prison and once a menmber always a member is its
Released uGY members have formed splinter groups which

Admin,
comp.-Sysg‘ — IﬂottO 3

A,

e

Ext. Affoirs ___

E;L’.‘.ffi'i;:z - Los Anzeles (157-9802)

g —0 2 = San iegzo . -
(157-9707) &TT

Inspection _____ . .
tatell, 2 - San Francisco

Laboratory
Plan, & Eval. -

SEE NOTE PAGE 2
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" Letter to Sacramento, et al.

Re;  Dlack Cuerrilla Family
157-31.288 '

have surfaced
attacks,
San ¥rancisco
could be used

and claimed credit for bombilngs and police

is profiling 100 powerful families in

and Los Angeles who have sons and daughters wvho
as hostages sagainst society. .

- -

BCF

In view of 1lts members' propensity for violence
and their '"membership'’ for life, ycu should insure that

investigations are opened on all members released from prison,

HW 55283

- indicates

Sugaested Predication for Investismation of LGV Members

This investigation is based upon informatilon which
that the individual is encaged in activities which
could involve a violation of Title 18, USC, Section 1114
(Assaulting or Killing a Federal Officer), Section 2383
(Rebellion or Insurrection), Section 2384 (Seditious Conspiracy),
or Section 2385 (&dvocating the Overthrow of the United States
Government), :

This individuel was reported by a source on (date)

to be a member of the ZGF and was released from prison cn
(date). )

(Attach ¢haracterization set out above as Appendix).

.

HOTE: ’

See memorandum of J. G. Deegan to Mr. W. R, Wannall
dated 4/10/75, captioned "Black Guerrilla Family," prepared
by GiT:eks. MHemorandum, which was approved, authorizes
intensifying investigation of BGF and opening cases on
individual members as they are released from prison.
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1 - Mr., 7 N. Wannall o
. 1 - Mr. J. G, Deegan .
1 - Mr. G. T, Tunstall
SiC, Sacramento {(157-2973) . 5/6/75

pt b
Director, ¥3I (157-31283) -/ . .
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i
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B
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BLACR GUERRTLILA FAMILY
EXTREHIST MATTERS ,

-' : f

Reduair tel 4/14/75 which set out need to intensify
our investigations of captioned group and ifs members as they
are released from prison. The following predications along
with the characterizatiocn are being submitted for use in
this investigation:

[ ET—
e e o

Sugzested Predication for Investiszation of Orranization

il -
: This investigation is pased unon informalivu vi:ich
e indicates the 3lack Guerrilla Family (BGF) is engaged in
o * activities which could involve a violation of Title 18, "
JInited States Code (USC), Section 1114 (Assaulting or Willing
y FPederal Gfficer), Section 2382 (Pebellion or Insurrection),

LI e . .
« 55  pection 2384 (Seditiocus Conspiracy), or Section 2385
W s . - . -
B wnpidvocating the (verthrow of the United States Govermment).
f Q
= I
q S L] L] - - -
x> The BGF, organized primarily in the California Prison
=¥  [System, has been active in the past several years., BGF

believes in the use of force and viclence to perpetrate its
revolutionary gbels which contend there is Yno cure for the

aler evils of the Western World other than through uncompromising
/% destruction.' Courts and the prison system are considered

¢ it « . . -~ s . 1. .

“f to pe its enemies and cduring the past several yeaxs its

A?%om___members have been involved in scts which have resulted in the
. AD Adm, __ - . - . - . - .
e —deaths of many inmates and prison officials. LIGF exists both

Dep. AD jav. ___
ﬁj?h= in and out of prison and once a member &lways a member is its
mine - " s . . . -
composyar, _ IOELLO, heleased uLGY members have formed splinter groups which
Ext. Afigirs ___
Files & ocgm_

Gentow, . 2 = Los Angceles (157-9802)
tdent, - ~ 134 A -
Inspeetion —— 2 Sdn 3:1.@8;0 R GT -r’
r:m__~ﬁ_2 -~ San Francisco (157-9707)

11 oroh)ry [ -

Plan, & Eval. __

/" i\' % L '
(12) L ™ SEE NOTE PAGE .2
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" Let ter to Sacramento, et al.

Re: Black Luerrl;la Family
157~31288

have surfaced and claimed credit for bombings and police
attacks., UGF is profiling 100 powerful families in
San Frencisco and Los fngeles wiho have sons and daughters who
could be used as hostages against society.
- ‘ﬁ.
In vicw of its members' propensity for violence
and their “"membership' for life, you should imsure that

investigations are opened on all members released from prison.

HW 55283

[

'indicates that Lle

Sugoested Predication for Investiration of BGY Memwbers

P'E
f-
¢

P‘u'm

his ! lgation is based upon informatilon which
iividual s enczaged in activities which
could involve a viclation of Title 18, USC, Section 1114
{Assaulting or Xilling a Federal U;r'cer), Section 2383
(kebellion or Lnou*rectlon) Section 2384 (Scditiocus Conspiracy),

or Section 2385 («dVocatlnv the Overthrow of uhc United States
Government),

PJI*
%

t:
§eid
a

(N ?‘h
=3 l~' r-'~

[43

This individual was reported by a source on (date)

to be a2 member of the LGF and was released from prison on
(date), : o

(Attach characterization set out above as Appendix).

-

NOTE: :

See memorandum of J. G. Deegan to Mr. W. R, Wannall
dated 4/10/75, captioned "Black Guerrilla Family," prepared
by GiT:eks. Memorandum, which was approved, authorizes
intensifying investigation of BGF and opening cases on
jindividual members as they are released from prison.
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FEBRUARY FIRST MOVEMENT
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‘xr{; et and LW 3/7/75 coptionsd "Touth € '?:;zmuzaﬁicﬁ
for lack Tidey (M .ﬁ;}g :F yhich enclosed eoples of 2/75
Igsun of Y"The | wiwg fovid,Y publicetion of the TORU,

L4

&

Buclosed for Donver,
. saeh of an artic
appeared in the

wevw York and Osabm ig one copy

1o entlildd "February lat Movement”™ vwhich

abova-rantioned publication.

¢his antiele, the ITH vag fommed in

12/74 av Lniversity by students fomarly assceiated

with the ¥ationol Sava and i,m o Slack fehools Projeet, WBU,
the 3lack Sruilent Colloctive fronm darvard Univevsity, laraube

/{Lrg:aniimtimz of Tewr Je vEY and the reoples Collags m
Tommessee, Ths I vag desoribed sg o nevicmal erganizsation
forpad to unite all black students in the struggle cga &t

Ageenrding to
Fringaton

A e o

1 & 157«8141 (Foreign Influence in the Black Extremist Movement)

JTASFD
(34)

SEE NOTE PAGE FOUR

&
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Ve Go irerialisn and matiomnl oppvession., The name T
oricimtieos frew a stulont eft-in coourrinmn 2/1/60 at a Lunch
ter ¢f & store in Oreenecbors, Forth f‘arolirgs.. This .
sit-in variked the beginning of & pationmvide movement atltacking
varfous forms of naticnal oppression. -
Tor additional inforpation of recipients, an article

in the 3/5/75 issue of YThe Guardi.an,“ a radieal nevspaper
publishaed in “lew York, disclesed the FAd has merbership of
several lumdrsd with chapiers on more than 20 compuses, wmainly
in the South and on the East Comst. This articls disclosed

the IVi! represents y merrer of various ideological trends
in the blachk liberetidn m@vamto It indicated that
vevoluticnnry naticnalisno, ran-‘fricanism and larxizm-leninism
are walted in the FF avound snti-limperislism.

fpcording to this article, the FFI is bhased in

Hashington, D, C., and more information could be cbtained by
writing the FIH, ?, ©. Dox 22007, Vashington, D. G. 2000Z,
The africon World,” identified as formew organ of TLBY, was

. deseribzad as the new organtof the FE! and the vehicle which
" led to formaticn of the FFM.

S e "ﬁ-?

The 2/21/75 issue of “The Militant,” veekly newspaper
of the Socialist Voxkers Farty, contained an article anncuncing
the i held a New England xegional conference at Boston

T Collepe during the weekend of 1/30/75 = 2/1/75. Speakers at
© this conference included (imsu xadaun&..k Jbdul Slkelimat and
. kugene locke, all natiomal efficers of the .‘frican Liberation
“Support Comdttee 1SC). This article referred to the FiY
.as being orgenized in fart by esctivists formerly asscclatad '
with the recently dissolved 703U,

A rurpose of this airvtel is to direct intensified
investigation to wverify status of Y(IU and to initiate preliminary
Inquiry to determine if statutory basisz exists for investigaticn
of the Fiii,

626

|
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The rocent issue of “The - fricsn \Werld® lists _
TN s lecniion s . Lo Dom 7413, Veshington, 9. C. lrevious
issucs of this nevapreney disclogsed fCEC's location as F.o L -
“ox 20826, Creensbore., charlotte Office reports YUBU 1is not
earlying on any activity in Creensboro.” )

recipients conduct up;,rapriate investigation to
determine status of YCBUY, 1if i{ts leaders sxe hey organizers
of the FFil and Lf ¥The “.z:r:iczm. Hdorld" is now official publication
of the ¥ill, Y¥¥0 should deterwine subseriber of ¥, . Dox 2413,
the most recent ligted address for YOBU, Resultz of investi-
gation should be seg forth in form suitable for dissemination.

“ith vespect to the FiHl, through established souzcen
nly, reciplents inttiate prelimizary inquiry to determine if
statutory hagis exists for investigaticn of the FRf, Hendle
in accordance with {anual of Iastzucticne, Section 122. Submit
resulis to Hc—:a&qzmxters and intervested offices, along with

veecpmendations for further action 1f warrented.

A additionsl fadet of your investipation regarding
dm above may invelve travel to Cuba in 8/74 by affiliates of
YORI, FFY and the L48C. This travel ves reported in Bureau
letieyr 10/24/74 captioned “Travel iatters - Cuba, I9 - Cuba,”
wue copy to Houston, Gf the 35 persons making this triv to
Cuba, 14 sre identifiable in Feadquarters files as affiliates
of YOBU, ~L30 or the FiM, Included were Steve iiller and
Donald Isasc of Hashington, D. f., and s ndrienne ecks of
Crc..nsbaro s 0il iﬁmﬁ:ﬁ.fs‘.ed in the enclesed article of The
“Africen Horld! zs being officers in the IFH, Also listed as
taking this trip a*e re James Virgen Thomas, also known as Tin
Thomas, Jashington, . C., fati orzal Chalrman of Y{UBU; Claude
Barnes, Creensbore; Lay lenderson, Jashington, D. €.; Fushelle imn
Izvityg, Denver, Colorado; kobert Xeith, Hew York City; Marsha
Denise Lillia, ¥ashington, D. C.; iaul ~xnold Sanders, Newark,

" Mew Jersey; Eve 2~iaicie wWilliams, Coaha, Febrasim; Cayxy Hichelle

Winston, Rosten, iassachusetts; Thevesa Yvonne Jenkins, Washington,
D. €.3 and Douglas Iha...as Layzze, Boulder, Colorado,.

-3-
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o inforration has been developed to date «

indicating tle above travel was relsted to crosnizationsl

efforts of YIU, /L7, TR and/or “The fricen sorld.” It -
may develop travel was stricily on an individusl ox student

excliange basig, lowever, recipients should target informants

to develop say infeormation indienting possible Cuban involve-

mexnt and iF Cuba travel by these individusls velated to :
possible formation of the MM which was reportedly organized :
shortly after the grouw’s return to the Upited States.

Positive information ia this repard should be submitied in

form gsuitable for xiisseminaticn under apyropriste contion

with additional co v desigmated for Bureau file 157-8141

captioned “Foreign Influence in the Black Extremist lovement,!

Headguarters files contain ne identifiable infore
mation regarding the Hational Save znd Change Black Schools
Froject, RBlack Student Collective from Parvard Unlversity
and the Farambe Grgenization of Hew Jersey, Headguarters
Fileg disclose feoples College, as of 1/73, le only a nawe :
utilized by Jerald FeWortew, also known as Abdul Alkelimat,

- and not active as an organization,

4 e iSO PR Sl st

-

You ave veminded that the FBY has no intevest in
bona fide activities of educational institutions. Therefore, .
your investigation of the Il should be bandled discreetly i
siace the FIH appears at this time to be a campuseoriented i

) organization, :
NOTE : YOBU, formerly Student Organization for Black Unity,

‘was founded in 1969 by known black militants to organize students
-toward Pan~Africanism, It has published periodically ''The

African World," Its existence has been questionable for some

time and investigation is needed to determine its status especially
in view of information its leaders were instrumental in organizing
the FFM, Based on this information and the fact many YOBU :
affiliates traveled to Cuba, preliminary inquiry should be initiated.
regarding the FFM. !
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DIRECTOR, ¥BI , . 5/20/75
SAC, VFO (157-6341) (8

FEBRUARY FIRST MOVRGNT (IR /
M 4 <
(00 WPl . : -

Fe Buz airxtel dated 3/27/75, WO let to the
Bureau dated 3/13/73, dual captioned Youth Orxgenization
for Blsck Unity (HOBY) and FF, aud WFO airtel to the
Buvean doted 577/ 75 entitled Foreign Influence in the .
Black Hatremist lovement.

Enelosed for the Bureau sre seven copley, for
" Charlette and Hewark two coples each, snd for Boston,
ﬂmver,a Eiousi:csz&g Hemphis, Hew York, and Cmeha one copy -
asch of 2 LM dated snd ceptionsd as gbove. Extra coples
of letter and LUM being furnished to the Bureau for
their File re the Afm.cm Vorld end YOBU.

X
(&Y~ Buresu (Enes. 7)
1 = Bostom (Ene. 1) (INFO}
2 =~ Chavlette (Eneg. 2) (INFO) 5/30/757
- L = Deuver (Eag. 1) (IBFO) /CC /s (SS /asbs C/A
1 - Housten (¥ne. 1) (INF0) 20 FD-R76-SS
~L - Hemphis (ine. 1) (TFQ) IcCdor M
2 ~ Hevark (Ees. 2) 4

- Hew York (Enc. 1) (:mm)
1 ~ Omaha {BEoc. } {THFG)

2 - W
(1L « 157-HE7) {THE AFRICAN WOKLD)
DaH:nkg ,d/

(18}
é‘o\rlﬂ T :-'—\»- 1 - [ ¢ S | r"‘.r-'.f":”": c-:"f-} f
%EF?EE‘:;&: %t PR , u\’“! :1»2;
é@:}iz\)ﬁc—)ihi.-w-vkg '\_,vv_..\_{‘_‘.z W {;L‘;:._J Lew JEo )i

HW 55283 DocId:32989675, Page 81

v mepver Ae x




- -
. L. .- P - " ¢
U

WO 1576848 ‘

The confidential souxces zeferred to in the
emeiosed L33 aud the jonation of originael information srg.
oS 2] .

Kond

follouns

£

i

LS

SOUTLES - LOCHTICH
M T Tt 1 Sy S

#1, m\;g 559351 | T, fwown” 170-18550501b Aw350; 183, 212, 213,
. 223, 220, 222, 226, 233

# 1s[vw 5332«%;] L 170-1853-5ub 4-76, 85
#3245 identified on non-sysbsl scurce page

#4 43 (VF 1510-EL [ R 170-487-5ub A-806, 817
T\—a
A c.,avay of enclosed LIt bas been diszeninsted
locally o t.saz U3 a». Se-*:mi: servies. :

f ’
T{ e s -3?:1 ¥F 6332-P5Y, TP 1510-ET, end S

F2099-P1T [ 211 of whieh have fumished relisble informstion
m the pest, have cpllectivaely reporied of s totnl ef euly
thoes scheduled FIY meatines {2 sctusll)., The fizst wes an
wmansesent peeting (deseribed in 1381). The other wss

_ canti-laperialist orviticisn of HELIOH BGUXEFELLER, FFY alse

supported several African Libersiion Suppord w:m:ii*f:
{AL3C) functions fn WDC. To dste no reported ¥EM acrivities
i}. *{ss:v boen extrenist in neture. The erga*:izsmen doss net
peey o ba in violation of sny statutes contained the
»3. Code. Yustent esse is thexafore ba ring: eloged, WFQ

135..:,}, not uoderteke investigation of FFH leoaders UACH.

& “The 2fricen Yorld® SOUEPEPET contzing black
ehented smalyses of current situstious which srve

. apparsaily soteworthy. VRO will continue to fumish to

HW¥ 55283 DocId:32989675 TFage 82
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UNITEiSTATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS&CE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI

In Reply, Please Refer to F.'fashington, DeCo 20535
File No. tay 20, 1975

FEBEUARY FIAST LOVIMENT «
EATRIIST MATTLRS

* P '
Investigation in this matter is based on

infommation that leaders in this organization were,
endfor ave leaders in extremist activities, imcluding
those of the African Liberation Support Committee (ALSC),
and as such may be in wviolation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 2383 (Rebellion or Insurvection),
Sectlon 2384 (Seditious Censpiracy), ox 2385 {Advwocating
Qverthrow of the Govexrnment). .

Sources have reported that the
Afxican Liberation Support Commlttee-
(ALSC) was formed in July, 1972. 1Its
national hesdquarters is in Houston,
Texas, In its statement of Frineciples
. and Frograms 1€ defined the white -
ruling class of ‘i:he United States as
the cornerstone of world imperialism
and indicated that the ALSC's principsal
tasks were 1) ¢o merge the black
liberation struggles in the United
States and Africa because a victory
over United States imperialism
anyvhere is a victory everywhere
and 2} to unite blacks in en anti-
raclist, gntiaimperialist movement.

v :

1his dorument zontusns aaithae
recommetiz s nor couclusions of
the FBI, e proparty of
Ehe PBI_ and Is logned to your agency;

- xt. and its conlents cre not to be
distributed outside your agency,
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FEBRUARY FIRST MOVEMENT

In September, 1972, the ALSC
leader =t the tice indicated that black «
people of the world must destroy
capitelism by any means necessary
including such asction as that by Avab
" tervorists against Israeli athletes at

. ,/ - the (Olympic Games in September, 1972,

In Hovember, 1973, the current leader

seid Cubs is’in the vanguezd of the -
£ight sgsinst imperislism snd that the -
ALSC had a dirvect obligstion and

responsibility to meintain the develop-

ment of sqglslisa im Cubs.

All confidentisl sources referved to in this
sesorandum; except ag noted, bave furnished reliable
iaformation in the past. ’

A confidential source advized that 2 pew
organizatien called the February First Movement (FFH)
-would hold its initial meeting in Vashiagton, D.C. (WDG),

o 2/1/73. Source later 1@;&::2:& thot at this meeting

Donald Issac read a background statement ze the FFH.
A well kuown singev-planist then performed. Source
reported it eppesred thet sost of those in asttendance
-eame for the entervainment.

\

FFH4 literature circulated at the above neeting

. described the FIM as an snti-imperialist Black Student

orgenization conposed of progressive students, who have

‘ jomed together in a common affcrt te build c..he auti-

© imperiaslist stodent sovement in the U.5. Its neme stexe
fmm the instituticn of the sit-ins 5t & VWoolworth's

_ lunch counter in Greeusboro, North Carolina, on 2/1/60,
by fm;z' bBlack students from North Carolina A & T.
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FFii literature desceribes FFM's avess of work
s falling into the fol}.ovik* categories: (1) Student
Strumsics, (2} Commumity “trugsles, (3) Vorkers Struggled,
(4) Vomens Struz Les, i.u Serumales of Uppressed
Hationalities im the United Stetes, and {61 Zupport for
Hatiousl Libers i:z.cm Hovements in Africa, Asia, t:&_ kiddle
Esst, snd latin Aserica. . .

Oz Jenuary 29, 1578 ¢ second confldentisl source
sdvised the FFH Hational OFfice addvess in Vashimgtom, B.C.
(WDL) is Post Office Bom 22007, Vashington, D.C. 26002,
The & t::zal E.ac:a‘i’:imx of thig office iz 473 Florids Avenue,
H.¥W., ¥eshington, B,0., the feeility formerly utilized by
the Boward Universitygroup knswn as the Youth Orgenizstloa
for Black Unity UE&S‘J},

& third confidential source, who is in & position
to mow, has advised thet the sbove Post (ffice Hox wse
vented by Rogor Csriton Hewell, for use by the FEH,

. PIM literoture dated Merch, 1975 fumished by o
fourth confidential sounce, described the FFM as having

" three chapters in Veshington, D.C. (¥3C), ome being at

Federal City College. The first source desceribed & five
person FEM chapiher at George Washingbon University as
‘non~functionsl. Both gources have reported IEH etix:ii.'y
in the Howard University (BU) arez by persons fomserly
getive with the WU, a legimate Howerd University student
organizabtion,

TFEM literasture szmishad by the fivrst source in
ﬁs&.‘&; 1975, described ®The African ¥World® nevspaper as
“National Bleek Hewspeper which coentsins nevws and
analysis about black and oppressed peeople in the U.5.4.
end sgross the world."” This “none-profit news service"
is pubiished by the Februsry First loveument,"
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anti-Inmperialist black student orgenization.’ Thizs source
stated that this newspeper is published at 303 G, Itreet,
N.VW., Veshington, D.C. (WI0), the pringing press thet alse
prints the Haticual Hewsletter of the ALIC,

T . "The African Vorld® lists i1tg address in ‘
Rashington, D.C. (¥DC) as P.O,. Doz 2413, Vashingtow, D.C
The third source has advised this box whs reated by
Roger Cerlton Hewell, for use by YOBU, & student
organization,

In spril, 1975, the fivst source xepurted that
although pany formdy YOBU sembers are currently esssclated
with the FFi, the f&“&;ﬁioﬂ of this latter group was such
greater than 2 gsingle changing of names, ¥0BU's aim was
£0 organize a political party znd atteupted to gtizract a
following from both students end community peopie. Uhile
being very close in structure to the AL3C, the FEM
differs from that group in that the FIM is open sexiotly
to students, wvhers the ILSC iz opsn to all people.
Currently the FFH has no amnounced ongoing progrsms, as
it is very young and develqping. It encouvages its

. mesbers ta attend functions of the ALSG snd other sutie

HW 55283

 imperslist groups.

Source one continued that during the susmer of
1874, in sn effort to ovganize & successful, meaningful
enti-racist/anti-imperialist organizetion for college
students, several individusls from Washingtosn, D.C.(VDC)

" end other cities travelled to Cuba ¢o perscnally viow
- how sipilar groups in thet couniry operate. Vhile there
- "they observed that organizations composed of enly students,

‘appeared to function better. Iource's opinion, formulated
by personal conversation with several FFH leaders, was
that po knowm forelgn influence of any ldnd exists
regarding the FFH or its leaders. HMuch to the contrsry
is true, in thst the group is operated by its leaders,
who use their oun sdministrative idess, as well as those

patterned selectively from other abeve mentioned groups.
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' . _ 3/27/75
Tos SACs, Boston Newark .
Charlotte New York (Enclosure)
Denver (Entlosure) Omaha (Enclo§ure)
’ Houston WFO ; ///
Memphis . v zﬁf
~ From: Director, FBI le-Mr, F, S, Putman N
\ £ 1~ Mr, W, D. Fallin
FEBRUARY FIRST MOVEMEWT (FIM) 1 = Mr, S, Klein \
EXTREMIST MATTER 1 -« Mr, J, T, Aldhizer -
00: WFO : L
YOUTH ORGANIZATION FOR BLACK UNITY (YOBU) |
EXTREMIST MATTER : v
00: CHARLOTTIE -
i{'

ReCElet and LM 3/7/75 captioned "Youth Organlzatwcw
for Black- Unity (YO3U), B vhich enclosed copies of 2/70
issue of '"The aAfrican Novld," publication of the YCBY,

. Ericlosed for Denver, Few York and Omaha.is one copy
each of an article entitled '"February lst Movement' which 4
appeared in the above-mentioned publication, S S
e N T “’Eg,ﬁ i‘\ j / - ] |
Cn According to this article, the FIM was formed in

12/74 at Princeton University by students formerly associated

. with the MHational Save and Change Black Schools Project, Y{HU,

(W ¢ the Black Student Collective from Harvard Lnlve;smby, iarambe
S Organization of ilew Jersey and the Peoples Collece of
A Tennessee, The I was described as a natagg;l oroanization
formed to unlte all black students in the struzgle against
Mo a0 pim 7 MAR 231975 {
Jemaoim 1w 157-8141 (Foreign Influence in the Black ] g;;@agggwwpvcment)
Admin, .. .
E:::‘Z;'s- — JTA: £b A {)// MAILED 11 - ’ SEE NOTE PAGE FOUR
Files & Com. .. (34) \'( ' [ P
Gen. Inv. — U Af;. lR 2 7 ‘g/b
ident. .
Inspection FRl (N

Intell S —

Spec. Inv. _ _____

Troi [LT7.T )‘ : ‘g\\\' . - ‘v‘/.‘
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Airtel to SAC, Boston Et Al ’
RE: FEBRUARY FIRST MOVEMENT (FFM);
YOUTH ORGANIZATION FOR BLACK UNITY (YOBU)

U. S, imperialism and national oppression., The name FFM
originates from a student sit-in occurring 2/1/60 at a “lunch
counter of a store in Greensboro, North Carolina, This
sit~in marked the beginning of a nationwide movement attacking
various forms of natlonal oppression, :
~

For additional information of recipients, an article
in the 3/5/75 issue of "The Guardian,' a radical newspaper
published in Mew York, disclosed the FIM has membership of
several hundred with chapters on more than 20 campuses, mainly
in the South and on the Fast Coast, This article disclosed
the TFM vrepresents a merger of various ideological trends
in the black iiberation md%ement, It indicated that¥
revolutionary nationalism, Pan~Africanism and Marxism~Leninism
are united in the FiH around anti~imperialism,

According to this article, the FFM is based in
*  Washington, D. C., and more information could be obtained by
writing the ¥FFii, P, 0. Box 22007, ashincton, D, C, 2000Z,
* "The AE rican World," identified as former organ of YOBU, was
describad as the new organ of the FFM and the vehicle whlch
led to formation of the FFM.
t The 2/21/75 issue of “The Militant," weekly newspaper
of the Sccialist Workers Party, contained an article announcing
the FFi held a New Bngland regional conference at Boston
» College during the weekend of 1/30/75 - 2/1/75, Speakers at
this conference included Owusu Sadaukai, Abdul Alkalimat and
Eugene Locke, all national officers of the African Liberation
Support Committee (ALSC), This article referred to the FIil
as being organifed in part by activists formerly associated
with the recently dissolved YOBU, -

Purpose of this airtel is to direct intensified
1nvest1gatlon to verify status of YOBU and to initiate preliminary

inquiry to determine if statutory basis exists for investigation
of the FFHM.

~ w 2 wn
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Airtel to SAC, Boston Et Al
RE: FEBRUARY FIRST MOVEMENT (FFM);
YOUTH ORGANIZATION FOR BLACK UNITY (YORU)

s

The recent issue of "The African World" lists
YOBU's, location as P, O, Box 2413, Washington, D, Cu T
issues of this newspaper disclosed YOBU's locativa as P. O,
Box 20826, Greensboro. Charlotte Office reports YOBU is n
carrying on any activity in Greensboro.

Recipients conduct appropriate investigation to
determine status of YOBU, if its leaders are organizers
of the FIM and if "“"The African World" is now oifficial publication
of the FI?, WFO should determine subscriber of ¥. O, Zox 2413
the most recent listed address for YOBU, Results of iuvestiw
gation should be set forth in form suitable for disssanimation,

hav
3

With respect to “the FIM, through established zources
only, recipients initiate prelimlnary inquiry to detcermine if

statutory basis exists for investigation of the .M, HMandle
in accordance with Manual of Instructions, Seectlin 122, Submit
results to Headquarters and interested offices, ~lons with
recommendations for further action if warrauurd~

¢ An“additional facet of your investigniion verarding
the above may involve travel to Cuba in 8/74 b/ ffiliotes of
YOBU, FFM and the ALSC, This travel was rse oor'“i in Lureau
\1etter 10/24/74 captioned "Travel Matters - Cubaz, 18 - Cuba,"

no copy to Houston, Of the 35 persons making tiis trip to
Cuba, 14 are identifiable in Headquarters files -3 affiliates

.of YOBU, ALSC or the FFM, Included were Steve ‘iller and

* Donald Isaac of Washington, D, C., and Andrienn:z ilesks of
Greensboro, all identified in the enclosed articis of'Whe
African World" as being officers in the Fid, . lgo listed as
taking this trip were James Virgen Thomas, also iwown as Tim
Thomas, Washington, D, C,, Natlonal Chairman of YC3HU; Claude
Barnes, Greensboro; Ray Henderson, Washington; D. C.; Rushelle Ann
Irving, Denver, Colorado; Robert Keith, Few Youl City; llarsha
Denise Lillie, Washington, D, C.; Paul Arnold Sanders, ilewark
New Jersey; Eve Marie Williams, Cmaha, Nebraska; Cary iichelle
Winston, Boston, Massachusetts; Theresa Yvomne Jzukins, Washington,

D. C.sy and Douglas Thomas Layne, Boulder, Colorazdo.

“ 3w
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+ utilized by Jerald bdcWorter, also known as Abdul Alkalimat,

o organization,
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Airtel to SAC, Boston Et Al 7
RE: FEBRUARY FIRST MOVEMENT (FFM);
YOUTH ORGANIZATION FOR BLACK UNITY (YOBU)

-

No information had been developed to date
indicating the above travel was related to organizatiofial
efforts of YOBU, ALSC, FFM and/or "The African World," It
may develop travel was strictly on an individual or student
exchange basis. However, recipients should target informants
to develop any information indicating possible Cuban involve=
ment and if Cuba travel by these individuals related to
possible formation of the FFM which was reportedly ‘organized
shortly after the group's return to the United States.
Positive information in this regard should be submitted in
form suitable for dissemination under appropriate caption
with additional copy designated for Bureau file 1578141
captioned "Foreign InflueMce in the Black Extremist Movement,"

Headquarters files contain no identifiable infor=
mation regarding the Hational Save and Change Black Schools
Project, Black Student Collective from Harvard University
and -the Harambe Organization of Mew Jersey. Headquarters
files disclose Peoples College, as of 1/73, is only a name

and not active as an organization,
You are reminded that the FBI has no interest in
“bona fide activities of educational institutions, Therefore,
your investigation of the FFM should be handled discreetly
since the FTM appears at this time to be a campus~oriented

NOTE: YOBU, formerly Student Organization for Black Unity,
was founded in 1969 by known black militants to organize students
toward Pan~Africanism, It has published periddically "The
African World." Its existence has been questionable for some
time and investigation is needed to determine its status especiall-
in view of information its leaders were instrumental in organizir -
the FIM. Based on this information and the fact many YOZU )

affiliates traveled to Cuba, preliminary inquiry should be initicco
regarding the FIM.
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"UNITED STATES GOViaNMENT

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

\ 5°C, WFO (157-6841) (C) . / :
Y . b ; a-

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
JULY 1973 EDITION

Memorandum

DIXCTOR, FBI pate: 5/20/73

-~

FaBRUSKY FILST MOVIRENT (FFH)
(CO: ¥FO)

Re Bu airtel dated 3/27/75, WFO let to the
Bureau dated 3/18/75, dual captioned Youth Organization
for Black Unity (YOBU) and FFlM, and WFO airtel to the
Bureau dated 5/7/75, entitled Foreign Influence in the
Black Extremist Movement.,

-«
inclosed for the Bureau are seven copies, for
Charlotte and Newark two copies each, and for Boston, i
Denver, Houston, Memphis, New York, and Omaha one copy /'/ e

eaclt of a LIM dated afid captioned as above. ILxtra copies /¢ f
of letter and LIII being furnished to the Bureau for
their file re the ¢fr1can Viorld and YOBU.

2
g

NN RN
]

Bureau (incs. 7) REszq/ g o R J/‘
Boston (¥nec. 1) (INFO) i1 —,

- Charlotte (ines. 2) (INFO) - "“'g‘
- Denver (Enc., 1) (INFO) 2  MAY 21 1975
Houston (ine. 1) (INFO) A
~ Memphis (Enc. 1) (IKFO) a .
- Hewark (Znes. 2) ¢ AN
-~ New York (Eme., 1) (INFO)
- Omaha (Fnc. 1) (INFO)
- VFO '

(1 - 157-KLy) (THE AFRICAN TJORLD)
D4H:imkg S/30/7 s

(16) 12KSS 1SS[CIR g5 b s
/€ xD-F7£4-S¢

[
/€ /577‘144% 4 .. e maaE

Q,Jdu \:J [T TP P -

1975B % U. S S :wmg.c Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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WFO 157-6841

+ The confidentiel sources referred to in the
enclosed LIii and the location of original information are

as follows: . -
SOURCES LOCATION ’
BB E e B - 170-1865-3ub 7-150, 193, 212, 213,

223, 220, 222, 228, 233
42 is :Iiiwékr*”*d*ﬁ: 170-1893-3ub 4-76, 85

#3 is identified on non-symbol source page-

#4 is iz;«41akaf4513 170-487-5ub A-806, 817

£ copy of enclosed LHN has been disseminated
locally to the U.3. Secref service.

, and
, all of vhich have furnished reliable information
in the past, have collectively reported of a total of only
three scheduled FITi meetings (2 actual). The first was an
announcement meeting (described in LHM). The other was
* anti-imperialist criticism of NELSON ROCKEFELLER. FFM also
supported several African Liberation Support Committee
(£L3C) functions in ¥DC. To date no reported FFM activities
Jave been extremist in nature. The organization does not
annear to be in violation of any statutes contained the
_ U.S., Code. Instant case is therefore being closed. WFO
will not undertake investigation of FFlM leaders UACB.
(-4
As "The /frican Vorld" newspaper contains black
oriented snalyses of current situations which are
apparently notewprthy. UFO will continue to furnish to
the Bureau copnies of this newspaper, in form suitable for
dissemination.
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<DHINTSTRATIVE - WON-SYiBOL SOURCL
VFulet 5/20/75. -

| 2

a

X 1 —_— [
Source number three is —— (WW

”

N v P vy b2
PHIS PACGE IS 20 I DETAIRED I1H

HEADQUARTERS CITY AT ALL TI:MES.
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UN .ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF . _STICE ®
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

t J
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. . '
T Hay 20, 1975 '
Director . v, N
United States Secret Service @ -
Department of the Treasury
Washington, D. C. 20220 RE: FEBRUARY FIRST MOVIEMENT (FTM)
Dear Sir:

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual or organization believed
to be covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concerning protective
responsibilities, and to fall within the category or categories checked. 7

1. [] Threats or actions against persons protected by Secret Service. .
&

2. [J Attempts or threats to redress grievances.

3. [ Threatening or abusive statement ahgut U. S. or foreign official.

4

. [ Participation in civil disturbances, anti-U. S. demonstrations or hostile
incidents against foreign diplomatic establishments.

o

(] Nlegal bombing, bomb-making @r other terrorist activity.
6. [J Defector from U. S. or indicates desire to defect.
7. [ Potentially dangerous because of background, emotional instability or

*  activity in groups engaged in activities inimical to U. S.

Photograph [] has been furnished (Jenclosed [7] is not available.

N

Very truly yours,

Clarence M. Kelley
Director

4
1 - Special Agent in Charge (Enclosure(s))
U. S. Secret Service , T'ashington Field

Enclosure(s)Offic e, Vashington, D.C.
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UNIT.0O STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUL(ICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

* ’
. In Reply, Please Refer to Yashington, D.C. 20535
File No. . May 20, 1S75
i 1 2 . . °
. FEBRUARY FIRST MOVEMENT

EXTREMIST MATTERS

Investigation in this matter is based on
information that leaders in this organization were,
end/or are leaders in extremist activities, including
those of the African Liberation Support Committee (2LSC),
and as such may be in violation of Title 18, United
States Code, section 2383 (Rebellion or Insurrection),
Section 2384 (Seditious Conspiracy), or 2385 (Advocating

Overthrow of the Governmgnt).

Sources have reported that the

African Liberation Support Committee

- ALSC) was «formed in July, 1972, Its

national headquarters is in Houston,

Texas, In its statement of Principles

and Programs it defined the white
ruling class of the United States as
the cornerstone of world imperialism

and indicated that the AL3C's principal

. tasks were 1) to merge the black
liberation struggles in the United
States and tfrica because a victory

- over United States imperialism
anyvhere is a victory everywhere
and 2) to unite blacks in an anti-

. racist, anti-imperialist movement,

X\

This docuxtent contains naither
recormserdotions nor conclusions of
thaz FBL It iz the property of

the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its conteats are not to bo
Qistributed outside your agency,

Tt

- . Z
, -

E."s" Fala T ISt
RELLE SV PN T
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FEBKUARY FIRST LOVeliNT g -

.

In September, 1972, the £LSC
leader at the tinme indicated that hlack
people of the world must desttoy
capitalism by any means necessary
including such action as that by irab
terrorists against Israeli athletes at
the Olympic Games in September, 1972,
In November, 1973, the current leader
said Cuba is in the vanguard of the
fight against imperialism and that the ./’
ALSC had a direct obligation and ’
responsibility to maintain the develop-*
ment of socialism in Cuba.

411 confidential sources referred to in this
memorandum, except as noted, have furnished reliable
information in the past. '

« .

% confidential source advised that a new
organization called the February First Movement (FFIf)
would hold its initial meeting in Washington, D.C. (WDC),
on 2/1/75. 'Source later reported that at thS meeting
Donald Isaac read a background statement re the FFM.

/A well known singer-pianist then performed. Source
reported ‘it appeared that most of those in attendance
came for the entertainment.,

FFM literature circulated at the above meeting
described the FFM as an anti-imperialist Black Student
organization composed of progre531ve students, who have
301ned together in a common effort to build the anti-
imperialist student movement in the U.5. Its name stems
from the instifution of the sit-ins at a Voolworth's
lunch counter in Greensboro, North Carolina,-on 2/1/60,
by four black students from North Carolina A & T,

A Y

N
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.

FFM literature describes FFM's areas of work
as falling into the following categories: (L) Student
Strugzles, (2) Comwmunity Stiuga les, (3) Torkers Stxuggles,
(4) Tomens ztruggles, (5) Struggles of Oppressed °
wationalities in the United States, and (6) Support for
National Liberation liovements in Africa, .sia, the Middle

Zast, and Latin . merica.

On January 2S, 1975.a second confidential source
advised the FITM Natlonal Office address in Vashington, D.C.
(VDC) is Post Uffice Box 22007, Vashington, D.C. ~ 20002.
The actual location of this poffice is 473 Floridas /venue,
N.U,, eshington, D.C., the facility formerly utilized by
the iHoward University group known as the Youth Organization
for Black Unity (YOBU), =«

% third confidentisl source, who is in a position
to knoir, has advised that the above Post Office Box was
rented by Roger Carltdn Newell, for use by the FFM.

FFM literature dated March, 1975 furnished by a

e fourth confidential source, described the FF} as having

three chapters in Washington, D.C. (WDC), one being at

Federal City College. The first source described a five

person FiM chapter at George VWashington University as

*non-functional. Both sources have reported FFM activity

in the Howard University (HU) area by persons formerly

active with the YOBU, a legimate Howard University student
» organization,

FFH literature furnished'by the first source in
March, 1975, described 'The African Vorld" newspaper as
a "lHational Blaldk Newspaper wvhich contains news and
analysis about black and oppressed people in the U.3.2.
and across the world." This "non-profit news service'
is published by the February First Movement,' an
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F.BIUMRY FIRST MOVIEMINT

anti-Imperialist black student organization.' This source
stated that this neswspaper is published at 305 G. 3treet,
K.¥., Vashington, D.C. (UDC), the printing press that also
prints the dational Newsletter “of the AL3C. :

"The African Vorld" lists its address in
Vashington, D.C. (UDC) as P.0. Box 2413, Yashington, D.C.
The third source has advised this box was rented by
Roger Carlton Newell; for use by YOBU, a student
organization,

In ipril, 1975, the first source reported that
although many former YOBU members are currently associated
with the FFM, the formation of this latter group was much
greater than a single changing of names. YOBU's aim wvas
to organize a political party and attempted to attract a
following from both students and community people. Vhile
being very close in structure to the AL3C, the FFM
differs from that group in that the FFM is open strictly
to students, vhere the ALSC is open to all people.
Currently the FFIM has no announced ongoing programs, as
it is very young and developing. It encourages its
members to attend functions of the ALSC and other anti-
imperalist groups.

\ Source one continued that during the summer of
1974, in an effort to organize a successful, meaningful
anti-racist/anti-imperialist organization for college

. students, several individuals from Washington, D.C.(WDC)
and other cities travelled to Cuba to personally view
how similar groups in that country operate., Vhile there
they observed that organizations composed of only students,
appeared to fungtion better. Source's opinion, formulated
by personal conversation with several FFM leaders, was
that no knowm foreign influence of any kind éxists
regarding the FFM or its leaders. HMMuch to the contrary
is true, in that the group is operated by its leaders,
who use their own administrative ideas, as well as those
patterned selectively from other above mertioncd groups.

L4

3
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AIRTEL

To: SAC, Philadelphia (170-1030) ' 3/5/75

From: Director, FBI .1 - W. D. Fallin

A ” =k, )
riH 4384Jf@u;?ﬁﬁéTq¢“?fo - 1 - H. A, Newvman
RePHtel 2/21/75.

Authority granted to operate captioned individual as
a potential extremist informant. Handle in accordance with
Section 130, Manual of Instructions.

Bureau files contain no information identifisble
with captioned informant not already in your possession.

The files at FBIHQ comtain only a reference to the
orpanization 'Move' in connection with civil unrest matter
and in connection with a civil rights matteér emanating from
your office.

In view of the statements made in referenced communi-
cation indicating that this organization advocates total
overthrow of the existing government and that its nonviolence
to date Dias been to gain attentionad become known thus
gaining adherents to its cause, Philadelphia should submit
appropriate communication under the 'Mgve' caption setting
forth details regarding this organization and your recommenda-
tien for additional investigative activity contemplated.

HAN:cah
(5)
SEE NOTE PAGE 2

1
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Airtel to Philadelphia 7?/’ ' S
Re: EH 4384-PEI %i“%fm}%

NOTE:

72%45 ﬁb /dém% . Y CVN,

Captioned individual is a’géﬂyear olg”§egro “ralel
vho is unemployed and residing in Philadelphia. When =
interviewed he has been cooperative and indicated that he is
a member of 'Move' and lives at the headquarters of this
organization. In view of the fact he alleges that this
organization advocates total overthrow of the existing
government, we are authorizing Philadelphia to further
develop this individual as a potential extremist informant.
In addition, we are issuing instructions that additional
information should be submitted under the 'Move' caption.

sy
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T S GSA FPMR (41 CiR} 101.11.6
.  SONITED STATES GOV. (@MENT @
Memora ndum
TO : DERBCTOR, FBI pate: 3/17/75

/[}‘/417
FROM SnC, PHILADELPPIA (157-8957)

4, 5N 7 o

SUBJECT: “MOVE
EM - Y
- Pt et .-’:/l

g$ B : - &

This investigation is based on information MOVE
may be in violation of Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 2383
< (Rebellion or Insurrection), Section 2834 (Seditious
* Conspiracy), and Section 241 (Conspiracy to Deprive a
- * Citizen of Rights or Privileges secured by the Constitu—///
tion or the Laws of the United States).

Sources, who have furnished reliable information
in the past and the Philadelphia Police Department (PHPD),

MOVE the establishment to their way of thinking which is ?
that no one should own too much. They do this by demonstras-
ing against and attempting to interrupt well known person-
alities when they are speaking by shouting obscenities to
attract attention. They have shouted these obscenities
before the Philadelphia Board of Education, colleges,
Governors of the 13 original states, and attempted to do so
before President FORD. PHPD advised they feel the greatest
danger in these outbursts is the possibility cf MOVE mem-
bers being a&tacked by someone who considers their profanity

< repugnant. This could lead to a riot when other MOVE members
MOVE is Philadelphia based

AR,

;

described MOVE as a bi-racial organization whose aim is tOHAMf

i

NN attempt to help their friends.
TN and the PHPD advised that they know of no MOVE organization
:g 3 outside of Philadelphia.
b= iﬂ km”ll*i\
> W Y Sources who._furnished the above information are
® 2
> PH 307-—E PH 1068-E ,__and PH a;384—PE1‘ Inspector GEORGE
%ﬁ' 3 TENCL, Civil Affairs Unit, PHPD, has been at most MOVE
By, demonstrations. Inspector F@NCg{adv1red he cons;dersuMO
- ~ ChE J A
ﬂ) s — ;/ -
wvr g”;gi*a‘ a7 //’
Bureau (RM) ARk . i
1 - Philadelphia (157-8957) 16 MAR 20 1975 ;
s . F33 §
EMC: jmd - ei-132 ’
o .

-~ Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010-110

©

T T R, S,
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PH 157-8957

to be a dangerous group in that they are so obnoxious every
time there is a demonstration or any MOVE members are
present, the PHPD is always afraid of trouble with the
MOVE members, hoping they will "not throw the first punch,®

Inspector FENCL advised typical of the attitude
of MOVE occurred during the Bicentennial Celebration of
the First Continental Congress in Philadelphia at Car- «
penter Hall. There were 12 governors and a lieutenant
governor of the 13 original states. When the governor
of New Hampshire began speaking they were spread through-
out the audience and all screamed obscenities at the
governor from New Hampshire. In courtrooms when on trial,
they screamed these obscenities at judges and they feel
they are being picked on by the judges because the judges
hold them in contem T .

Wt e T3 )

RPH 1068—E and P 4 84-PEI advised there are 30-35
members of‘MOVE“““TﬁE?“fo“Low thé writings of "JOHN AFRICA"
and state tlec Philadelphia is the homebase of MOVE. They
say MOVE is located in other areas but there is no indication
this is so. @»5‘“/

%PH 1068~E on 12/20/74, advised he had been in
contact with members of MOVE organizations and found it
practically 1mpossmb1% to reason with them.

ﬂ,ﬁwf*ﬁwwu

{PH 1068_Efdescrlbed MOVE as a "quasi-militant
group of #ather articulate individuals" who seek to make
"revolution" through social adjudication and disruption,
through challenging elected officials, and otherwise
harassment of law officers and members of the judicial

system, :

Everyone who has had anything to do with MOVE
"has commented on their f£ilthy clothes and the fact they '
feel it is wrong';o take a bath.

/ jﬁ»t*‘*ﬁ;;m‘

" PH 4384ﬁgﬁliadvised most MOVE members are ex-
tremely dedicated. They consider a sign of dedication how
many times one has been arrested, creating a disturbance,
and how many wounds a member has received from the clubs
& policemen,

3

C e e . B k4
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-On 1/30/754PH _4384-~PEX advised MOVE is an or-
ganization that advocates nothing less than the total overthrow
of the existing government. He stated that the non-violent
noise they have been making is merely an attention getter so
they will become known and gain adherents to their cause.

For the information of the Bureau, Philadelphia
has one informant, a member of MOVE, and the second infor- .«
mant who is in contact with MOVE members. It is felt this
organization should be reviewed and at least the leaders
of the organization identified.

Members of MOVE reside at 309 North 33rd Street,
Philadelphia, a dilapidated house. PH 4384-PEI advised
most MOVE members work at a car wash in front of the house
and through this car wash, make some money.

Mempers of MOVE have been interviewed by agents
handling extremist matters and agents handling civil rights
cases when they came into the Philadelphia Office to com-
plain that their civil rights were violated when they were
-arrested by the police. Philadelphia will continue this
type of interview so that consideration can.be given toward
obtaining more informants in MOVE.

UACB, Philadelyhia will continue its investigation
of MOVE and members of MOVE. IHM concerning MOVE will be
submitted in the near future.

%k

o

P . 7 -
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD fav,

Asst, Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst. ____
Ext. Affoirs ..
Files & Com. ___
Gen. lnv.
Ident.

Inspection
Intell. __
Laoboratory
Plan. & Eval.
Spec. Inv,
Truiniq{;;
Legol Céud. .-
Telephone Rm. .

Director Sec'y ..

HW 55283
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Airtel 1 - Mr, H., A. Newman
6 - Mr, W, D, Fallin .
To: SAC, Philadelphin 3/24/5
: N
From: Director, FBIX . ' BN
o . ot N :
HOVE SR ’ ({ T
EM " N
. '
By airtel 3/5/75, under the caption PH 4o84~Pﬁ;j3
you were instructed to furnish details regardiNg"CApPLIoned

organization, alcong with your recommendation for additional
investigative activity contemplated. To date, communication
concerning instant matter has not been received, and without
same an evaluation cannot be made relative to justification
for investigation of individuals connected with that organiza-
tion., You should promptly submit the requested communication.

FRIHQ is in receipt of five letters advieing that

investigation of the following individuals is being instituted:

Merle C, sustin (PH 157~90193)
Consuells Dotson (PH 157-9197)
James Conrad Hampton (PH 157-8198)
Louig James (PH 167-~91¢4)

Suzanpe Leon

Justification for investigation of these individuals
has been shown te be based upon their involvement in Move,
Contrary to understanding at FBIHQ as shown in above airtel,

1 - ﬁ!!iadelphia Field Guidance

&

/

(PH 157-9192) /

that Move advocates total overthrow of the existing government,

from incoming letters on above individuals, basis for investi~
gation of Move or its members is not displayed,

Until a determination relative to investigation of
Move is made at FBIHQ, conduct no additional investigation of
above individuals or any other individuals, investigation of
whom is based solely upon Move activity.
additional guidance regarding theseé investlgatlons.

1 ~ 157-33676 (Austin): ) RECﬁﬁ P s
1 157-33661 (Dotson)
1 - 157-33666 (Hampton)
1 - 157-33658 (James)

1 - 157-33670 (Leon)

" 1a MAR) 25 1975

rrceng,,

WDF:jmn_p“h

j (21) T o
R AP . T
}f‘i?‘zf%‘ N

SEE NOTE PAGE 2

MAIL ROOM [ ] TELETYPE UNIT {_ ]} - oo

You will be furnished

2
/

7

CHDED COPY FITED )
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Airtel to Philadelphia
Re: Move

Extra copies of instant communication are being fur-
nished to you for inclusion in your files on the above persons,

Tor your future guidance, the letters on each of the
above individuals were submitted under the alias of each, with
the true names shown gs aliases. JFuture correspondence should
be in proper form under true names of subjects,

NOTE:

All five of the investigations of above individuals
were predicated upon involvement in Move by the individuals,
Move is described in the letter as a "biracial organization
whose aim is to MOVE the establishment to their way of thinking
that no one should own too much, They do this by demonstrating
against and attempting to interrupt well-known personalities
when they are spealking by shouting obscenities to attract
attention.” The predications go on to name instances where HMove
has shouted obscenities and it.ends up with the belief that
attacks on Move members by persons who consider their profanity
repugnant, could lead te riots,
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Assoc, Dir,
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD inv. __
Asst, Dir.:

Admin,

Comp. Syst. ____
Ext. Affoirs
Files & Com,
Gen. Inv.

Ment,
Inspection
Intell,
Leberstory
Plon. & Eval.

Spec. lav, _

Training

Legal Coun. — %
Telephone Rm, __

Director See’y

i

7APRE B oy

- .
MAIL ROOM MTELETYPE uNIT ] N GPO 34.3.

o

- . ’ z 1 g’hilac’ielphia Field
Guidance

o % - ¥, W. D. Failip
SAC, Philodelphia {157-8357) f{? 4/4/75
pfoid,

Vi

Direetor, FRI (157-33717) .- /
REC3T o491

LOVE o

EXINEHIST IATTER \

RepHliet 3/17/75 and Duairtel 3/24/775.

Review of information cet Torth in referenced
letter relotive te cins snd objieciives of IOVE hog heen
pade and FUILD believes Juotidication for investioation
of IOVE at thig time i® moi prescrs,. e anature of the
setivities of the corpanizaticn, while Loing disruptive
angd antdestabliishment, bove aet hen suosum at thio

- point fo prosent a cleny, procont dsneey o natleoanal

security. Tie sctions present thonselves as local law
enpforcement problems of intercst to tho VBE primarily
to the extent they creunte eivii uwarest.

Discontinue investicaition of LOVE, and unless

thay have invelverment in gthey arcas of exlremist matiters
paryanting investigation, dicsosnvinve investigation of
EOVE wombers. Envescviravion of LIVS io gubject <o reopening

in the event revw inforunvion connd te vour atiention
strresting ¢ basis Jov the dnvesdunaticn in which event
¥DIi) should be rotified, Prior to closing, submit LHM with
results of investigation to date.

WDFiadn Oodn ﬁf:?

F o
MR

(5) ' &

oW

Referenced letier, which agparently crossed in
the mail with referensed Lureon ~irtel reguesting hoek-
ground inxcoewation, decoribses LITE and itsm cbjectives.
NWOVE i a "Li-racial cxgonizaticn vhese aim is to VOVE
the esiablinhnent to tleir way of thinkine that no one
should own vos nuech, Loy do this by denonstratine
against and notemotinsg fo interrust well-lmown Dergan-
alities wien they ars sweakin-~ by shouting obseénities
to atiract atization.” leonbers have shouted obzesnities
at varicus sp?ake?s ineluding educators, state govenors

NOTE: /

Sm————————

~

-
3 TS SANTIITR TN, T v )
el & « demna - ene & w

S I o e
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v
Letter to Philadelphia
Re: MNOVE
157~-33717 .
NOTE CONTIIUED:
and judges. The orpganizaticon =3 fur’ . .» deserilbzd as a
Yauasi-pilitant group of ratioy ari.. Liie individuals
who seek io make *reveluticn'® Tthrou . vopisl adjudieationa
and disrupiion, throwvgh challs. iag ~" .tued eifiicials
and otherwige harasgment of luv ofds.: vy and rmewbers of
the judicial cystem." One govvse . IIIVE is an
Yorganizatiocn that adveestes wsthins 2:53 thin $otal
overthrow of the existing gowrumane ovd that the non-
viglent nelse they hove been rulilng -5 lwrely an attention
getier so they will haceme ki amt | in adhoronits to
Their cause." Suech adwocaticr ol o, »roiPow of the
government and revolutim hav. not r7 . % to go ruch
bayend rhoioric, asd ifl is nod wolic o the oeticng of
the group warrant invesiigati-«« or 1% propor siatutory
bagis Loy investigation is pruuant.

-
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Assoc. Dir.

o~ 1 - Inspection Division
SAC, Philadelphia (157-8957) April 7, 1975
1 - Mr, H., A. Nevman
Director, FBI (157-33717) 1 - Philadelvhia Field Guidance
N 1 - Mr. W. D. Fallin
MOVE
EXTREMIST MATYER

RePHlet 3/17/75 and Buairtel 3/24/75.

Review of information set forth in referenced
lerter relative to aims and objectives of MOVE has been
mace and FBIH] believes that before a final judgment can be
made relative to sresence of statutory basis for investigation
of MOVE, all information developed in your investigation con-
cerning MOVE should be presented to FBIHG for consideration.
Prenare and submit a comprehensive LHM or report if over
five pages, vith the information., Include in cover pages
of ycur communication following specifics relative to infor-
mat+ion Furnished by MWE member informant,[PH 4384-PELd Is 7/ f
his =ronouncement: that '"MOVE "is an organization that ﬁu%/ﬁm%45;¢
advocatres nothing less than the total overthrow of the ‘
exicting Covernment,' based upon statements or writings
by MWE nembers, or is it his evaluation of the organization's
dedication and goals? In event the latter insvance is the
case, vhat is your assessment: of informant®s capability to
make such an evaluation and what are your observations relative
to nroclivity of MIE to strive toward overthrow of our Government?

; I

;E:‘] é'f:ECL ? N / 4 K .
of their affili-

W ha - -
§
v

Invesrigarion of individuals because
ation or membership in MOVE, who have not been showm to have a
curreni proneunsiiy for violence or other extremist: involvement
vhich would warrant investigation, should be closed,

Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. ._ -
Asst. Dir.: Relet wa's submitted presumably in order that FBIHQ
Admin. - i . .
comp. syar. . COuld make an assessment of MOVE and in order that investi-
grﬁﬁ“m— gation of MOVE could proceed on a UACB basis, It has subse-
Gon v . quently been determined that investigation of MOVE andildiS.... e
ident.
Inspection ‘JDF :ekv-'r . ; I\fA“_ED 0 v
Intell. — (7) \ ! i ) T8 OAPR O 1975
Laboratory . i‘_\ I i :" 7975 SEE I‘TOTE/}'A‘@ 'I'{»]O
Plon, & Eval. __ v - amen oxsw o = aromry
Spec: love - — 2 %\5 ¢\ -FBI «Sbﬁ S b\Erﬂ
foining . . s 1 - ; v s
iwed BAPR 1 & 10ye s
Director Sec'y MAIL ROOM Y]  TELETYPE UNIT (] GIO c2me
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lerter to SAC, Philadelphia
%t MOVE
157-33717

members was discussed at length iIn an inspection administratrive
memorandum dated 3/13/75 vegarding which you provided your
observations on 3/14/75, Relet should have provided FBIHQ
benefit+ of Inspector's comments as well as your observations
relative to those comments. :

For future guidance, since investigation of MOVE was
initiated in March, 1974, as indicated in above-mentioned
memorandum, basis for the investigation should have been set
out not only in your f£ile upon initiation of investigatilon
but should have also been included in a communication to FBIHQ
after the investigation had extended beyond the preliminary
90-day investigative stage, No such communication under the
MOVE cantion was submitted until prompted by Buairtel to your
office 3/5/75 authorizing operation of \PH 43B4~DEL.| ¢4 Fire a1

Mentioned also in the inspection administrative
memorandum on page 95 was the "Black Nationalist Criminal
Fugirive Album, (PH file 157-5685).'' By letter under separate
appropriete caption, advise FBIHQ nature of the Album and
whether or not previous correspondence concerning it has becen
furnished to FBINQ.

NOTE: Referenced letter, which apparently crossed in the mail
¥ith veferenced Bureau airtel requesting background informati?n,
describes MOVE and its objectives. MOVE is a 'biracial organi-
zation whose aim is to MOVE the establishment to their way of
thinking +hat no one should own too much. They do this by
demonstrating against and attempting to interrupt well—gngwn
sersonalities when they are speaking by shouting obscenities

+o attract attention," Members have shouted obscenities at
various smeakers including educators, state governors and judges.
The organization is further described as a "quasi-militanﬁ gFoun
of rarher articulate individuals who seek to make 'revolution;
rhrough social adjudication and disruption, through c@allenglng
elected officials and otherwise harassment of law officers and

NOTE CONTINUED PAGE THREE
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Tetter to SAC, Philadelphia

~ KE: MOVE

-

HW 55283

157-33717

NOTE CONTINUED:

members of the judicial system.' One source says MOVE is an
"organization that advocates nothing less than total overthrow
of the existing govermment and that the nonviolent noise they
have been making is merely an attention getter so they will
become known and gain adherents to their cause."
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I FBI
3 = r
: Date:  6/3/75
Transmit the following 1n bt
(Type in plaintext or codel |
Via AIRTEE ' o
(Priority) i
] S Lo o
/ TO: DIRECTOR, BT (157-33717)
FRO: 5/C, PHILADELPHTA (157-8957) . ,{ _—
"’ o - ¥ »’/: i
7 SUBJECT: HOV3 A 4T
J;\ Eif \' 5
i - Yoi e
DLEIAT
et.' 13

Re hlladeTDh1L letter to Dircctor, 3/17/75;
L/7/75.

Inclosed hereirith for the Burcau are elght
coples of &Lildl ecatitlcd as above,

_—re

First source is PH 1068-3. fﬁfﬂW’M?ﬂﬁlfB.

Second source is e

. * From discussion with members of the Philadelphia /(
“ |y PD vho have covered :i0VJ demonstrations and from personalw
< " |% observation, an agent was present at Carpenters Eally, it
OS¢+ ds felt that :MOVJ as an organization should be investi-
.| gated, It is felt thig should be done especially so
AR B - - .
o ecause of the upconing Jvconuennlal in Philadelphia in

]
I3
H

1976, 1I0V3 as such 1111 not attempt to overthrow the

donc at meetings of the Phllu%&TPHld Schnool ?oald e
ASURE
Duroau (&nclc.S)(¥®gC:é;S
2~Philadelphia (157-8957).4. |

Hcc;daﬁkuyA .

7';“ JETN e"\\b&: h
(3()3/.3111 \BEQ;;&Q l;cc_cc—"%o e YA

Durecou airtel, 3/2;/75, and Bureau leuter to Phjludbl)hl

gover ndoat since they are so small, 30 35 membors; however,
thny can be extremely nolsy and obno tlous, and it 1s ex-
pected they will continue their efforts to cmbarrass public
officials cs they did at Cerpenters Ilall eand as they heave
‘ébJUN 101975

P S CHBTTIERENG
3 )cc—c@uas ~ e

QQ/‘\_SL &[}8/75 1E

2.

@7?4‘”'

Approved: (/(\é{\/ Sent M  Per

pecml Agent in Charge
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PH 157-8957

Vhen President FORD spoke at the Bicentennial
Celebration, neambers of MOVE attempted to get in the
area wnerc they could shout obscenities at the President.
o one wvithout a ticket was allowed within one block of
wherc the President spoke. It is felt Philadelphia
should obtain and continue obtaining information in
investigating OVE as an organization. It is felt that
background information only should be obtained on menbers
of HOVaE, It is not nccessary they be investigated since
they do not have any system of leadership.

-

Philadelphia will continue investigating MOVE
and will obtain teclkground on MOVE members UACB.

Conias furnished USA, LDPA, and Secret Service.
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UNI'I‘ STATES DEPARTMENT OF J“ICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
) Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.
June 3, 1975

MOVE

This investigaticn is based on information
MOV“ may be in violation of Tltle 18, U.S. Code,
Section 2383 (Rebellion or Insurr cblon) Section
2834 (seditious Consplraﬂy), and Section 241 (Con-
spiracy to Deprive a Citizen of Rights or Privileges
Secured by the Constitution or the Laws of the United
States).

A¢  BACKGROUND

A source described MOVE as a "quasi-militant
groun of rather articulate 1nd1v1aua]e". He stated the
ovganlzn*lgn consists of 30 to 35 persons who seek to
meke Yrevolution" through social agitation and disrup-
tion, through the chollengﬁng of elected officials, and
otherwice haorassment of law officers and members of tne
judiclial gsystem.

}
| Lecording to the source, MOV surfaced in the
| late fall or early winter of 1973 and stated they were
| following the writings of "JOHII AFRICA", the founder of
| H0VE, MOV3 claims that mant's technology has "doomed™
him and that they ere therefore against machines, science,
mechanization, etc.

SOURCES UFOSE IDENTITIES
ARE CORCEALED HeRuIN HAVSE
FURNISHED RELTABLI INFORMATION
IN THE PAST ZXCEPT WHERE

B OTHERWISE HOTED.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclucsicns of the FBI. It is the property. of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to bhe distributed outside your agency.

ENCLOSURE

é}

i A
726197 /
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) MOV

Their headquarters is at 30O Horth 33rd Street,
Philadelphia, Pa. at this address, they run a car wash
in the street and obtain most of their money from this
car wash This source advised that although JCLI] FRICA
is i eferred to as the founder -of MOVE, he does ‘nof “know
JOIN AFRICA and feels there is no such person.

In October 197%, Inspector GEORGE FEINCL,
Civil Affairs Unit, Dthaaelphla Police Depaftment,
adGvised JOHF_ EIﬁC:L”‘LqAPﬂARL is identical with JOI
AFRICA vho wrote the'teachings of MOVE,

On Lpril 11, 1975, a second source advised
that JOID AFRICA, the so-called leader behind MOVE, is
identical with VINCZHINLEAPHART. 4 photograph of LLAP-
EART was shown to this source, vho identified this
individual as JO:I! AFRICA.

Writings of the MOVE organization are
extremnely obscene, hard to follow and very rambling
i ‘1ouga Lnev Go not attemptto incité anyope,io—s%qrt—
TS tion, the lenguage and abttitude is such ,

thgt it can LurhH - amon-fiemher_agalnst thOL, especially
if the non-menber has a terper or Ts-vioclence prone.

Morec concerning thls will be stated in o 1ater ‘seetlon
L-of thig nemorandum. mhey are knowvn throughout the City
of Fhiladelphia and have received a great deal of pub-
licity because of their imprisonment and attitudes in
prison.

-

B, ADRIST I TIPRISOIMINT

The following information was furnished by
Lnorﬂcbor GUCRGS _JMCL, ClVl Affairs Unit, rhiladelphia
Folice Departnent:
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Inspector FZICL advised that many MOVE
members have been arrested, but that very few have
been convicted because most every trial involving a
MOVE member has ended in a mistrial. However, judges
have sentenced MOVE members to up to 120 days in
prison for Contempt of Court.

An example of this and an example of the
attitude of MOVE members occurred during the Bicen-
tennial Celebration of the Pirst Continental Congress
in Philadelphia on September 5, 1974, There were
Governors of 12 of the original 13 states and the -
Lieutenant Governor of the 13th representing their
states at this celebration. Governor SHAPP of Penn-
sylvania was the Master of Ceremonies as Host Governor.
Governor SHAPF spoke and then introduced the CGovernor of
New Hampshire. MOVe members, who were spread through-
out the audience, hegan shouting at the top of their
lungs, using obscene language. They were taken from
the celebration, arrested and later brought to trial,

At their trial they cursed and swore at the judge,
police officers and anyone who testified against them.
The judge ruled the case a mistrial and sentenced all
involved to three months for Contempt of Court.

According to Inspector FENCL, this is typical
of vhat happens in court trials involving MOVE members.
The biggest trouble at these trials occur vhen a person
is upset at the antics of some of the MOVE members and
attempts to hit them. Vhile in jail, MOVE members have
refused to leave jail when a release is issued because
they want to stay with their friends. Inspector FEICL
advised that jails have many problems with MOVE members
because :0VI members do not bathe and at one time com-
plained that they did not want anyone killing the bugs
in their cell. )

-3-

1
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. v HOVE

U — -
C. PCTEITIN, FTOR VIOLEICE

Insnector FICL stoted that in and of then-
selves, 1IVE members are not violent and would not
attompt to cause problems except for their language
and attempts to stop speakers at regular meetings.
Inspactor FEECIL stated that the most important pro-
blem with II0V3 nmomhers would occur at demonstrations
such as that mentioned above when someone may get dis-
gusted with the obscenities and actions of OVE menmbers.
an individual night kit one of them and a riot could
then start. OVE members would then attempt to protect
their ovm and everyone else would be against the H0VE .
member. '

-

On Jenuery 30, 1975, the second source

- adévised that MOVE is an organization that advocates
nothing less than the total overthrow of the existing
gavernuent. He stated the non-violent noise MOVE has
been making is merely an attention getter so they
will become known and gain adherence to their cause.
This source was recontacted and stated he came to this
opinion from writings and statements of HOVE menmbers.
.The vritings and statemen®ts contain nothing which
would lead one to believe there is.a plot to destroy.
the government.,“Singg_gng advgcatesmdoing«aw@rﬂﬁrﬁf\w~
‘all scientific.and otheTtype.gompanies, one could )
..easily obtain the viewpoint of this soumqg,T“ -

On April 23, 1975, the second source advised

that in reaction to the beatings and other abuse that
HOV: members have received, they, some MOV members,
formed a group known as the "Black Guardt"., The Black
Guoxdhas been forned among male menbers and kept secret
from the femalc members of the organization for fear the
female members become upset. According to source, DL,

VIFRICA, 1AL OFRICA and BIOUOLY, AFRICA belong to this
grow . BIOTOLr-AFRICA traveled to Boston, Xass., and

| calied the office of the Sheriff in PhiladeIphian where

| he mide a threatening call telling the Sheriff to stop

| mistreating HOVE menbers. '

Sy

1

HW 55283 DocId:32989675 Rage 118
.




On April 23, 1975, Chief Inspector JOSEFH
KOMARWICT, Philadelphis Sheriffts 0ffice, City Hall,
Philadelphia, Pa., advised he is not cognizant of

any specific threats received by his office and he

has never heard of the Black Gusrd, He stated that

most members of his department have received threats
from JOVE at one time or another, during their deal-
ings with then, but they, the Shoriff's O0ffice,
treated the threats as common run-of-the-mill threats
and thought no more of it. Iie advised MOVE court roon
hearings are characterized by obscenity and defecation
in the court room.

Tnspector FEIICL advised all members of 10V,
bhoth black and white, use the surname AFRICA.

’ N

dd
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1 1 - Mr. J. D. Powell
A sac, Philadelphia (157-8957) . 6/23/75
b '?l ‘%‘!“ s
Direct@ﬁ; TEL (157-33717) &
MOVE
EM

-

RePHairtel and IMM dated 6/3/75.

The following poxrtions have been deleted from
Bureau copies of referenced IHM inasmuch as these
statements appear to be the opinion of the dictating
Agent and not attributable to a source:

The entire second and third sentences of
paragraph 4, page 2.

The last sentence of paragraph 2, page 4.

Delete from your copies.

Careful review of the information contained in
referenced LHHY by FBIHQ indicates that there is no basis
‘/for a continued investigation of MOVE or of its members
because of theilr association with MOVE, It is recognized
'/ that the behavior of MCVE members is very undesirable

and disruptive of public gatherings and trials. Their
disruptive acts, however, are violations of state and
local laws and apparently are being dealt with on that level
by the proper authorities. Their organization is small in
Assoc. Dir. number and there is no indication that it is expanding

o 40 ain. - beyond- Fhiladelphia. '

Asst. Dis.:

Admin. _
Comp. Syst. ___

In view of above, Philadelphia should discontinue

Ext. Affairs - _ its investigation of this organization in the absence
et Ccom— of indications that its members are involved in activities
tdent. related to violations of Federal statutes, 77
lns pection _. » o~ C‘ :
Intetl. \/ [ * ‘7 e } () ‘\}-“’,
eveas  JDPrlekdRf BT AR
Spoc. Inv. (4) \ ( L SEE NOTE PAGE 2
Training ?) lﬁ b }'

Legal Coun. e i

Tetephone Rm. - N [ {Et H -~

Durector Sec'y — ‘VIAIL R M [ “J " TELETYPE UNIT (] GPO: 1955 0 - 0 - o
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Ietter to Philadelphia
Re: MOVE N
157-33717 .

Although no investigation 1s to be conducted of
MOVE and no informants targeted against this organization,
Philedelphia should submit in appropriate form for
dissemination any situations involving MOVE coming to your
attention that come within our responsibilities concerning
Civil Unrest. This would include proposed or actual
demonstrations or confrontations that might lead to or do
involve violence. Any such items should carry the Ciwvil
Unregt character. }

NOTE:

MOVE is an organization of approximately 30-35

members located in Philadelphia and in existence since early

. 1973, 1its members engage in shouting obscenities in public
meetings thereby disrupting prominent, often elected, speakers
and leading to arrests of MOVE members. In court proceedings
MOVE members behave in the same manner resulting in
declaration of mistrials and subjects' being sentenced for
contenmpt of court. MOVE members refuse to bathe and are
totally obscene in their personal behavior. There is no
indication of a statutory basis for our continued investigation
of this organization and Philadelphia is being instructed to
discontinue,
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PH 4384+~PL1
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e
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}

fie DESCRIPTION:T RAPHAEL ALIO&IO AKA RAY ﬁFRICA9 W/M, SINGLE ‘{“

e e st D e o DL LIV VORI

/
BOPN APRIL 26, 10% Aga JiILAe 4 PA 1L .\,, S.,4 DA RK==BROTN HA IR
} A PAYG L
AND E¥£§ ékﬁT“{ 58 <5995, UﬁEMPLOYyD,’ﬁHPQﬁgppBER 46!885, ADDRESS

L 8 SOUTH S54TH SIREET, PHILA., P(\e {

s TN e s 4P

B. PHILA, INDICYS HEGATIVE RE SUBJECT.

C. WHEN INTERVIEULD SUBJECT HAD BEENM A MEMBER OF "MOVE" FOR
TYO YEARS AWD LIVED AT “FOVE" HEADRUARTERS. ~HE ADVISED ZHOVE"
ADVOCATES TOTAL OVERTH:GY OF THE EXISTING GOVERNMENT AND THAT THELR
HON-VIOLENCE TO DATE HAD BEEH TO GATN ATTENTION AND BECOME KNOWN-
THUS GAINING ADHEREWTS 0 THEIR CAUSE.

SUBJECT .IN A POSITION TO FURNISH CONTIHUING INFO OF VALUE
CONCERHING "MOVE™ AND THEIR MEMBERS.,

IT IS RECOUMENDED BUREAU APPROVE THIS INDIVIDUAL AS A POTENTIAL
EXTRENIST INFORUANT,

END
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To: SAC, Philadelphia (170-1030) ' 3/5/75

PR ¥ 14 - ’
#  JFrom: Director, B ; . :
. .1 - W. D. Fallin
1

:EN{ZO@/))A.N*}" - H. A, Newman

RePlitel 2/21/75. -

Authority granted to operate captioned individual as
a potential extremist infommnt. liandle in accordance with
Section 130, tanual of Instructions. - -

Bureau files contain no information identifisble
with captioned informant not already in your possession.

The files at FBIHQ contain only a reference to the
ocganization "Howe' in connactlon with civil unrest matter
-and in comnection with a c¢ivil rights matter emanating from
your office. ' '

In view of the statements made in veferenced communi-
cation indicating that this orpanization advocates total
overthrow of the existing governmeni and that its nonviolence
to date has been to galn attentionand become known thus
zaining adherents to its cause, Philadelphla should submit
appronriate communlication under the "love' caption. setting
forth details regarding this organization and your recommenda-
tion for additional investigative acitivity contemplated.

HAN:cah
(5)
SEE NOTE PAGE 2

.
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~Airtel to Philadelphia

NOTE:

Captioned individual is a 7ewds 75 iden?ify iufoensnT
who is unemployed and residing in Philadelphia. V¥hen
interviewed he has been cooperative and indicated that he is
a member of '"Move' and lives at the headquarters of this
organization. In view of the fact he alleges that this -
organization advocates total overthrow of the existing
government, we are authorizing Philadelphia to further
develop this individual as a potential extremist informant.
In addition, we are issuing instructions that additional
information should be subnitted under the 'HMove' caption.

- - . - L]
Y. - L i — - -
- b2
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UNITED STATES GOV. .NMENT ‘ T T

]

- Memorandum -

3/17/75

TO '*DIRLCTOR, FBI ' ‘DATE:
A Q&f - - B
FROM < SAC,” PHILADELPHIA (157-8957)
susjEeT: “HovE _ ‘ T T 277 \f'
' EM T ) IR o
_ o ' /f‘“’L””77/= '
/

This investigation is based on information MOVE
may be in violation of Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 2383
- (Rebellion or Insurrection), Section 2834 (Seditious
N Conspiracy), and Section 241 (Conspiracy to Deprive a
" Citizen of Rights or Privileges secured by the Constitu-
tion or the Laws of the United States). !

- ‘Sources, who have: furnished reliable information

- in the past and the Philadelphia Police Department (PHPD),
described MOVE as a bi-racial organization whose aim is toﬂ’:LM
MOVE the establishment to their way of thinking which is } .
that no one should own too much. They do this by demonstrah .

: ing against and attemptlna to interrupt well known person- :

L alities when they are speaking by shouting obscenities to

attract attention., They have shouted these obscenities

before the Philadelpnia Board of Education, colleges,
Governors of the 13 original states, and attempted to do so
before President FORD. PiPD advised they feel the greatest
danger in these outbursts is the rossibility of MOVE mem-

bers being a&tacked by somsone who considers their profanity

-n
~ 2 repugnant. This could lead to a riot when other MOVE members
T &  attempt to help their friends. MOVE is Philadelphia based
‘;: {: and the PHPD advised that they know of no MOVE organization
= 3 outside of Philadelphia.
E .
S Sources who furnished the above information are
Y INFogmon7s . Inspector GEORGE
;f = FENCL, Civil Affairs Unit, PHPD, has been at most MOVE !
b] demonstrations. Inspector :NCL adv:.sed he co'xsldsrs- MO
N ] b»\_’ }-b- FIRENP I A
‘Ao . \i- //j/ ATERINE G

t rmere s cas VI

Bureau (RM) ? gg?‘dé ‘
1 - Philadelphia (157-8957) 18 MAR 201975
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"PH 157-8957

to be a dangerous group in that thay are so obnoxious every
time there is a demonstreztion or eny MOVE menbers are
present, the PHPD is always afraid of trouble with the
MOVE members, hoping they will "not throw the £first punch.”

Inspector FENCL advised typical ci the attitude

of MOVE occurred during the Bicentennial Celebration of
the First Continental Congress in Fhiladelphia at Car- "
" penter Hall. There were 12 governcrs and a lieutenant

governor of the 13 origin‘l statesz When the governor

of New Hampshire began speaking Lh:y were spread through-
out the audience and all screamed cbscenities at the
governor from New Hampshire. In courtrccms when on trial,
they screamed these cbscenities at jiudges and they feel
théy are being picked on by the judges because the judges
hold them in contempte. ‘

irFerman7s _ advissd there are 30-35

' _members of MOVE. They follow the wuritings of “JOHN AFRICA®

and state tkt Philadelphia is the homebasc of MOVE. They
say MOVE is located in other areas but there is no indication
this is so.

informanT on 12/20/74, advised he had been in
contact with members of HMOVE organizations and found it
practically impossible to reason n1th them,

InformanvT  described MOVE as a “quasi-militant
group of rather articulate individuals” who seek to make
"revolution" through social adjudication and disruption,
through challenging elected officials, and otherwise
harassment of law officers and members of the judicial
system. :

Everyone who has had anything to do with MOVE
has commented con their filthy clethes and the fact they
feel it is wrong to take a bath.

IpPorman7 advised most MOVE members are ex-—
tremely dedicated. They consider a sign of dedication how
many times one has been arrested, creating a disturbance,
and how many wounds a moﬂaer has received from the clubs
& policemen.
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PH 157-8957

on 1/30/75 iWfermar7T advised MOVE is an or-
ganization that advocates nothing less than the total overthrow
of the existing government. He stated that the non-~violent
noise they have been making is merely an attention getter so
they will become known and gain adherents to their cause.

. For the information of the Bureau, Philadelphia
has one informant, a member of MOVE, and the second infor- .
- mant who is in contact with MOVE members. It is felt this
organization should be reviewed and at least the leaders

of the organization identified.

Members of MOVE reside at 309 North 33rd Street,
Philadelphia, a dilapidated house. PH 4384-PEI advised
most MOVE members work at a car wash in front of the house
and through this car wash, make some money.

Mempers of MOVE have been interviewed by agents
handling extremist matters and agents handling civil rights
cases when they came into the Philadelpnia Office to com-
plain that their civil rights were violated when they were
arrested by the police. Philadelphia will continue this
type of interview so that consideration can.be given toward
obtaining more informants in MOVE.

UACB, Philadelphia will continue its investigation
of MOVE and members of MOVE. I#EM concerning MOVE will be
submitted in the near future. .
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L : 1 - Philadelphia Field Guidancc

el Airtel 1 - H¥r. H, A. Newman
- 6 - Mr. W. D. Fallin

To: SAC, Philadelphia ﬂ 3/24/75+; <
From: Director, FBI - “~ C NN

2 Iﬂ O'V_ B . ‘) \ !\’{‘ . ¥\\[\ . “"3 \r:_
EM : ‘) 3

, . . ) \l . f \
. By airtel 3/5/75, under the caption " Jnformpnl

you vere instructed to furnlsh details rcgardlnw C%pthled
organization, along with your recommendation for additional
investigative activity contemplated. To date, communication
concerning instant matter has net been received, and without
same an evaluation cannot be made relative to justification
for investigation of individuals connected with that organiza-
tion, You should promptly submit the regquested communication,

ORDED COPpY FIIED o0

FBIRQ is in receipt of five letters advising that
investigation of the following individuals is being instituted:

e
Vit

Merle C. fustin (PH 157~-8163
Consuella Dotson (PH 157-9197)
James Conrad Hampton (PH 157-6198)
Louis James (PH 157~931¢4)

Suzanune Leon (Pl 157-9162)

haa b

3

.,

ey
i g

Justification for investigation of these individuals
has been shown tc be based upon their involvement in Move, i
Contrary to understanding at ¥BIHQ as shown in above airtel, \\ﬂﬁ
that Mceve advocates total overthrow of thg exigting government, A
from incoming letters on above individuals, basis for investi=
gation of Move or its members is not displayed.

Until a determination relative to investigation of

, Move is made at TBIHQ, conduct no additional investigation of

B above individuals or any other individuals, investigation of
whom is hased solely upon Move activity. You will be furnished

assec. 0. @additional guidance reparding these inves tlgatlons. 7}
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lnv

g™ = 1 - 157-33676 (Austin) ;o RECS6 o | 67Z
| dmin 1 - 157-33661 (Dotson)

—

-_— FRN

Comp. Syst. __._ 1

: 157-33666 (Hampton)
fuAes— 1 - 157-33658 (James) T34 W2 1915
Gen. tnv. 1 - 157"33670 (Leon}
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= .vAirtel to Philadelphia
Re: HMove -

Extra copies of instant communication are being fur-
nished to you for inclusion in your files on the above persons,

Ffor your future guidance, the letters on each of the
above individuals were submitted under the alias of each, with
the true names shown as aliases, TFuture correspondence should
be in proper form under true names of subjects.

@

NOTE: .
A11 five of the investigations of above indiyiduals
were predicated upon involvement in Move by the individuals,
Move is described in the letter as a ""biracial organization
whose aim is to MOVE the establishmeunt to their way of thinking
that no one should own too much, They do this by demonstrating
against and attempting to interrupt well~known personalities -
when they are speaking by shouting obscenities to attroct
attention," The predications go on to name instances where HMove
has shouted obgcenities and it.ends up with the belief that
attacks on love members by persons who consider their profanity
repugnant, could lead to riots,

. 5
& ~d
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s T . I -~ Philadelphia Field
. \ Guidance
. : i - Mr. W. D, Fallin

BAC, Phijodelpllr 1i37-4L7573 {y 4/4/75

. e e - FL T e wT / A@&;
Bireetoer, I {I.7-T371Ty .- “

RECHS 11 :
LOVR ST

DATREHIST LaTT00

TRl & bil?/‘é 5 oeid Baadiriel 3/24:#‘?5 o

- Pevien of fufer ntion gt Invih in redovenced
letter yelutive ¢ olume G0 obyjeetivos of 13VE has been
suge and DoTiE ¥t f&: Juutidieatisn Zor investigation
of NIVE s% ,;1' oo o A o nvegent.  The nature o;i’ the
ﬁcbx.vifs;':h: Nl T epamivoocleR, walll boing dicruptive
ond antlescablisd oovg, Lo ot ol oo at this
naiant "w ?:3@&‘@.’. S LR Talik '.‘::s‘m: d noer o national
goourdty.  Une ‘-?.;&1‘:‘5} N PO mgﬂm.w.ivc.: a8 lccal jaw
gaforcensse proLrionn of LLLorest o ‘iz.ﬂ FBX primarily
T0 the oxteat Loy ﬁ".ﬁ.uaub 2ivil unrost

R Digeo Invatigation of IOVE, and unless
- . they h“me A w v L ooy 2roan of x’e:mm,)z natters
ffi o w::st‘rzm """" e dnve .o caiion, Jicesntiauo itovestinatiou of
v & 3 I0YE EOHE 3, led ssih 4o of LoV is subjeet to recpening
g o v 4% the cvout pev SPUDTLLA COMen o rour attention
= 0:3 :zvggcfst,u o0 bt. s e dnmestinnilien in whichk event
= ot FOING ek aiid ba o t'?::‘i.:{;‘:%e:i. Prior to closing, submit LHM with
g | results of investigation to date.
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Sy :rc&nd xn'armuv;o;, achcrzlzs IOVE oud its asgﬁctives.
Asst, Diru: IOVE i o "pilrosicl orecidzation whoge aim ig to MOVE
?mm the establisbmend $s theiv woy of thinking that no one
E::Z::: should ovr too 1o o Thoy do this by demeonstratiag
Files & Com. against wnd ati - wving fo interruvdd well-knovn parson-
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;::;;:~— a§ atirevt attenticsik.® 'zrbers have shouted obocenities
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Letter to Philadelphia
Re: LOVE
157-33717

NOTE CONTINUED:

an¢ judges. Tae organization is further described as a
"quasci-militant greoup of rather ariiculate individuzls
who seek to malke ‘revoiution® through social adjudication.
and digrupticn, throush challenging elecied officialg

and ctherwise harassment of law officers and members of
the judicial systen." One source says MOVE is an
Yorganization that advocates nothing less than total
everthrow of the existing government and that the non-
violent noise they have bzen making is merely an attention
getiter so they will become known and gain acherents to
their cause." Juch acdvocation of overthroeyw of the
government and revolutiocn have not chown to go nmuch

beyond rhetoric, and it ig not believed the actions of

the group warrant investigation or that propexr statuiory
basis for investigatica is present,

-
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Inspection Division

"

« * 8AC, Philadelphia (157-8957) ' . April 7, 1975
o . .
- . 1 - Mr, H. A. Newman
Director, FBI (157-33717) 1 - Philadelvhia Fiel¢ Guidance
1 - Mr. W. D, Fallin

o

“MOVE
EXTREMIST MATTER

.\\

RePHlet 3/17/75 and Buairtel 3/24/75.

' Review of information set forth in referenced
letter relarive to aims and objectives of MIWE has been
made and FBIH] beliieves that before a final judgment can be
mace relative to aresence of statutory basis for invesifigation
of MOVE, all information developed in your investigation con-
cerning MOE should be presented +o FRINQ for consideration.
Prepare and submit a comprehensive LI or report if over
five vages, with the information. Include in cover pages
of your communicafion following specifics relative to infor-
mation furnirthed by MWE member informant, TalfoamanT Is ffjif
his nronouncement that "MOVE "is an organizarion that L
advocatres nothing less than the total overthroir of the
existing CGovernment,' based upon statements or wriitings
by MOVE members, or is it his evaluation of the organization's
dedicaticn and goals? In event the latter instance is the
X case, vhat is your assessment of informant's capabilitry fto

make such an evaluation and what are your observations relative

to proclivity of MOE to strive toward overthrow of our Governmenif

‘\_\1‘0"/‘? [': t / - I: ‘/)
Investigation of indivicuals because of their a&fllx-
ation or membershLQ in MWE, who have not been shovm to have a

current pronensity for violence or otrher extremist involvement

Assoc. Dir. vhich would wrarrant investigation, should be closed.

Dep. AD Adm. ._

Dep. AD Inv. - . . -

Asst. Dir.; Relet was submitted presumably in order that FLHIHQ
Admin. - - b £ T . 3 s 0
Comp. sy COUld make an ascessment of MHOWE and in order that investi-

. Afoics — gation of MOWE could »roceed on a UACSB basis. < has subse-
"~ quently been determined that investigation of MOVE and liS ... e

Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection . WDF seker ;™ - [EAILED 10
X L ) K ¥ APR O 1975
Loborotory — __ (7) ‘ ~ . . v
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- Letter to SAC, Philadelphie -

RE: "MOVE
157~33717
members was discussed at length in an insvection administrarive
memorandum dated 3/13/75 vegarding vhich you provided your
observations on 3/14/75. Relet should have provided FBIHQ
benefit of Inspector's comments as well as your observations
relative to those comments.

Y -

For future guldence, since investigation of MOVE was
initiated in March, 1974, as indicated in above-menticned
memorandum, basis for the investigation should have been set’
out not only in your f£ile upon initiation of investigation

but should have also been included in a communication to FBIHQ
after the investigation had extended beyond rhe preliminesry
90-day investigative stage. HNo such communicetion under the
MOVE cantion was submitted until prompted by Buairtel to your
offilce 3/5/75 puthorizing operation of /wHormen7”

Mentioned also 11 the inspection administrative
memorandun on nage 95 was the '"Black Hatiomnalist Criminal
Fugitive Album, (PH file 157-5685}." By letter under separate
appropriate capition, advise FBIHQ nature of the Album and
whether or not previous corzespondence concerning it has been
furnished to FBIHQ.

NOTE : Referenced letter, which apparently crossed in the mail
¥ith referenced Bureau airtel requesting background information,
deseribes MOVE and its objectives. MOVE is a "biracial organi-
zation whose aim is to MOVE the establishment to their way of
+hinking *hat no one should own o0 much., They do this by
demonstrating against and attempting fo inferrupt W@ll-@ngwn
sersonalities when they are speaking by shouting obscenities

+o attract attention.' Members have shouted obscenities at
various smeakers including educators, state governors and judges.
The organization is further described as a ”quasi—militanﬁ groun
of rather articulate individuals who seek to mzke ‘revolution;
through social adjudication and disruption, through c@allenging
elected officinls and otherwise harassmeni of law officers and

Y . NOTE CONTINUED PAGE THREE

’
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- .Letter to SAC, Philadelphia
< KE: MOVE
. -~ 157-33717

NOTE CONTINUED:

members of the judicial system.' One source says MOVE is an
"organization that advocates nothing less than total overthrow
of the existing govermnment and that the nonviolent noise they
have been making is merely an attention getter so they will
become known and gain adherents to their cause," -

-
» v J‘
i L. .
S .
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FBI
Date:

6/3/75

»

(Type in plaintext or codel

t ;\\')
R N
AR RYAY {'
RIS
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(Priority)

701 DIRECPCR, FBI (157-33717)
FROM: SAC, PHILADELPHOIL (157-8957) o [ Sen
eIy Y AT a2l tas] 1] ‘ ”‘1;//,)i ’
SUBJECT: OVD AT T
™me ( M
Al A
- boste
Y A Ly LT 4
ok
-t
o
‘s 2 ~
Re Philadelvhic letter to Director, 3/17/75; REANEY
Burcou airtel, 3/2%/75; “na Bureau letter to 1h¢1udblohi Ly f hyéff
L/7/75. MY\
: WY
gnc“oseu hercirith for the Burcau are eight N
coples of Luilf entitled cs above. !
First source is Wfo®@mAVT/S
Second source is . . ST e

Trom discussion vitin menbers of the Phileadelphis /,
PD vho have covercd :0VD3 denonstrations and froim personale="
obscrvation, an agent was present at Carpenters Ially it
is felt that MOV as an organigation should be investi-
gated., It is felt this should be dene especially so ,
Lecausc of the UDCO”in piccntcwniaT in Thiladelphia inf
1976. 10V2 as such will not attempt to ovcrthrov the
governnont since thoy cre so small, 30-35 nemboers; howvever,
they can be extrhﬁnly no;sy and oLnoxvoau, and it is ex-
pected thoy will continue thelr offorts to embarrass public
officials s they did at Carpenters IHoll ond as thcy heve

w
donc at mectvings of the }bLJUQOTn-_ fcnool Board. ﬁf?“‘?ﬁ““‘

{
- DI .
24Turoenu ('JnclseS)f'E?()TCLOSUR “lé'y’)JUN 10 1975
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PH 157-3957

ihen President TPORD spoke ot the Bicentennial
Celebration, menkers of 1073 attenmpted to get in the
area wherae inpy could shout orscor;tlcs at the President
1io one without o ticliet wos allowed within one hlock of
vherce the President spoke. It ige felt Philadelvphia
should obtain and cJJLinue oktaining information in
investigating ZI0VS as an orgenization. It is felt that
background information onlyv should be obtained on menbors
of 10VE, It is not nccesgsery they be investigated since
they. do not have any system of leadership.

Lad

ia will continue investigeting I0VE
rground on H[0VaE members UACH,

e

and will o

Conies furnished USA, LDPA, and Secret Service.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

June 3, 1975

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

HOVE

This investigation is based on information
hOV“ may be in violation of Title 18, U.S. Code,
Gection 2383 (Rebellion or T surrectlon) Section
283# (Seditious Conspiracy), and Section 241 (Con~
spiracy to Deprive a Citizen of Rights or Privileges
pocure§ by the Constitution or the Laws of the Unwted
States

i

A, BACKGROUND

A gource described MOVE as a "quasi-militant
group of rather articulate individusle'. He stated the
organization consists of 30 to 35 persons who seek %o
nake "revelution® through sccial agitation and disrup-
tion, Lhroubh the challenging of elected officlials, and
otherwise harassment of law officers and members of the
judicial system.

)
| According to the source M0VE surfaced in the
i late fall or early winter of 1973 and stated they were
! following the writings of WJOHN AFRICA", the founder of
A0VE,  MOVE claims that mants technologv has "doomed!
him and that they are therefore against machines, science,
1 mechanization, etc.

SOURCES WHOSE IDENTITIES
ARE CONCEALED HiawIN HAVY
FURNISHED RELIABLL IHFORMATICI
IN THE PAST BXCIPT WHERG

) OTHsRVWISE KOTED.

This document ccntains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the propertys of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

_ ENCLOSURE o

s
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MOV

Their headquarters is at 309 North 33rd Street,
Philadelphia, Pa. At this address, they run a car wash
in the street and obtain most of their money from\thls
car wagh, This source advised that althourh JOIET AT ﬁRIu
is referrszd to as the founder -of ¥OVE, he does nof knot
JOIE ATRICA and feels there is no such person.

In October 197., Inspector GEORGE BEUCL,
Civil Affairs Unit, Philadelphia Police Department,
advised JOHI JTRCEKZ;LLqDAAET is identical with JOHF
ATFRICA who wrote the teachings of MOVE.

On &pril 11, 1975, a second source advioed
that JOINT AFRICA, the so-called leader hehind MOVE, is
identical with JT“C””jXLuAD 12RT. A photograph of LEAP-
EARY was shown to this source, who identified this

~rre

individual as JOLT AFRICA.

&1uings of the u\V& organization are
, mely obscene, hard to follow and very rambling.
‘&ibggga tiiey uo not attemptto dincite anyoneﬁiowstﬂru~
ing & Tovelution, the lanng@ and attitude is such ,
3 thet it can turh @ mom-momher against them, especially
| if the non-nember -has a tenper or Iﬁ~v1olggpe prone.
1 Hore concerning this will he stated in a later “section /
Lof this nemorandum. ”hey are knovm throughout the City
| of Philadelphia and have received a great deal of pub-
¥ licity because of their imprisonment and attitudes in
§ prison.

I
| B.  ARRIST i) TIPRTSOIMONT
|

; The following infor 1on wés furnished by
Inspector GJCRGI TLICL, C1v17 f s Unit, Philadelphia
rolice Department: :

H¥ 55283 DocId:32989675 Phge 138
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’ MOVE

Inspector FERCL advised that many MOVE
members have been arrested, but that very few have
been convicted because most every trial involving a
MOVE member has ended in a mistrial. Xowever, judges
have sentenced OVE members to up to 120 days in
prison for Contempt of Court.

An example of this and an example of the
attitude of MOVE members occurred during the Bicen-
tennial Celebration of the First Continental Congress
in Philadelphia on September 5, 197%. There were
Governors of 12 of the original 13 states and the -
Lieutenant Governor of the 13th representing their
states at this celebration. Governor SHAPP of Penn-
sylvania was the laster of Ceremonies as Host Governor.
Governor SHAPP spoke and then introduced the Governor of
Hew Hempshire. MOVe members, who were spread through~
out the avdlence, began shouting at the top of thelr
lungs, using obscene language. They were taken from
the celObrutﬂon arrested and later brought to trial.

At their trial thoy cursed and swore at the judge,
police officers and anyone who testified against them.
The judge ruled the case a mistrial and sentenced all
involved to three months for Contempt of Court.

Accordlng to Inspector FEHCL, this is typical
of what happens in court trials involving MOVE members.
The biggest trouble at these trials occur when a person
is upset at the antics of some of the MOVE members and
atvempts to hit them. Vhile in jail, }YMOVE members have
refused to leave jail when a release 1gs issued because
they want to stay with their friends. Inspector FZIICL
advised that jails have many problems with #HOVE members
because MOVE members do not bathe and at one time com-
plained that they did not want anyone killing the bugs
in their cell. )

-3-

v
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C. POTWITISS, FOR VIOLECE

Insaector FECL steted that in and of them-
selves, 1I0VZ members are not violent and would not
attompt to cause problems except for their language
and attempts to step speakers at regular meetings.
Inspector FEECL stated that the most important pro-
blem with 10V3 members would occur at demonstrations
such as that mentioned above when someone may get dis-
gusted with the obscenities and actions of IMOVE members.
An individual might hit one of them and a riot could
then start. HOVE members would then attempt to protect
their owm and everyone else would he against the lHOVE .
member. '

Ll

On January 30, 1975, the second source
' advised that MOVE is an organization that advocates
: thing less thon the total overthrow of the existing
Jwwernment. He stated the non-violent noise MOVE has
i .n making is merely an atteation getter so they
will become known and gain adherence to their causec.
This source vas recoantacted and stated he came to this
opinion from writings and statements of HOVE menmbers.,
.The writings and statemen®s contain nothing wvhich
would lead one to believe there is.a plot to destroy. .
the government. “Since HOVE advocates -doing--away—with|-— -
all scientific,aggiﬁﬁﬁEf‘tyﬁeugpgpanies, one could
..casily obtain the viewpoint of thib‘sourcg,y : -

On April 23, 1975, the second source advised
that in reaction to the bea%ings and other abuse that
H¥OVE members have received, they, some LOVE members,
formed a group known as the "Black Gurd". The Black
Guixc hes been formed among male members and kept secret
from the femalce members of the organization for fear the
female menbers become upset. According to source, DiL_

VIFRICA, HAMP 2FRICL and BIOWOLF/AFRICA belong to this
grou . BIOWOLY ATRICA traveled to Boston, ass., and

i calied the office of the Sheriff in PhiladcIpnin where
he ~.de a threatening call telling the Sheriff to stop
mistreating LOVE membars. '

-

o

i
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On April 28, 1975, Chief Inspector JOSEPH
KOMARNICI, Philadelphia Sheriffts Office, City Ilall,
Philadelphia, Pa., advised he is not cognizant of
any specific threats received by his office and he
has never hezard of the Black Gurrds He stated that
most members of his department have received threats
from MOVE at one time or another, during their deal-
ings with them, but they, the Shoriff's 0ffice,
trecated the threats as common run-of-the-mill threats
and thought no nore of it. HHe advised lOVE court roon
hearings are characterized by obscenity and defecation
in the court room.

Inspector FEICL advised all members of MOVE
pecLe . ; ?
both black and white, use the surname AFRICA.

v
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1 - Mr., J. D, Powell

SAC, Philadelphia (157-8957) . 6/23/75

TV 3/ &?‘ .
Direct@gﬁ’mx (157-33717) 5:;

MOVE
EM

-

RePHairtel and 1FM dated 6/3/75.

The follewing portions have been deleted from
Bureau copies of referenced 1HM inasmuch as these
statements appear to be the opinion of the dictating,
Agent and not attributable to a source:

The entire second and third centences of
paragraph 4, page 2.

The last sentence of paragraph 2, page 4.

Delete from your copiles.

Careful review of the information contained in
~freferenced LHM by FBIHQ indicotes that there is no basis
*/for a continued investigation of MOVE or of its members
because of their association with MOVE, It is recognized
that the behavior of MOVE members is very undesirable

and disruptive of public gatherings and trials, Their
disruptive acts, however, are violations of state and
local laws and apparently are being dealt with on that level
by the proper authorities, Their organization is small in
Assoc. Dire number and there is no indication that it is ex xpanding

Dep. AD Adm. _ beyond- Philadelphia.

Decp. AD lav.
Asst. Dir:
Admin, _

Comp. Syst.

In view of above, Philadelphia should discontinue

Ext. Aflairs — its investigation of this organization in the absence
Zx;i?“—- of indications that its members are involved in activities
tdent. related to violations of Federal statutes. 2
Inspection N ‘
tntell. o\ LR P Q})
e — - gDPalek 1RK [ 1.6~
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Iletter to Philadelphia
Res MOVE
157-33717

Although no investigation is to be conducted of
MOVE and no informants targeted against this organization,
Philadelphia should submit in appropriate form for
dissemination any situations involving MOVE coming to your
attention that come within our responsibilities concerning
Civil Unrest, This would include proposed or actual
denonstrations or confrontations that might lead to or do
invelve violence. Any such items should carry the Civil
Unrest character.

-

NOTE:

MOVE is an organization of approximately 30-35

members located in Philadelphia and in existence since early

. 1973, 1Its members engage in shouting obscenities in public
meetings thereby disrupting prominent, often elected, speakers
and leading to arrests of MOVE members. In court proceedings
MOVE members behave in the same manner resulting in
declavration of mistrials and subjects' bLeing sentenced for
contempt of court., MOVE members refuse to bathe and are
totally obscene in their persconal behavior. There is no
indication of a statutory basis for our continued investigation
of this organization and Philadelphia is being instructed to
discontinue,
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B, PHILA, IHDICES LESATIVE RE SUBJECT.

C. WHEN INTERVIEWRD SUBJECT HaD BEEN A MENMBER OF "MOVE" FOR
THO YEARS AHD LIVED AT “[OVE" HEADIUARTERS. HE ADVISED "VOV"": .
ADVOCATES TOTAL OVERTEH:G: OF THE ERXTSTIHG GO“MRHMulT AND THAT THEIR
HON-VIOLEHCE TO DATE HAD BEEN TO GAIR ATTENTION AND BECOME KNOWH- ’
THUS GAIHING ADMERENTS 70 THEIR CAUSE.

SUBJECT (I A POSITION TO FURRISH COHTIRUIBG INFO OF VALUE
CONCER#IKG "MOVE™ AND THEIR MEMBERS,

1T IS RECOUHMENDED BUREAU APPROVE THIS IRDIVIDUAL AS A.POTEETIAL
EXTREMIST INFORUANT,
END
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EXTREMIST PHQTOGRAPH ALBUM (EPA)

ATTACHED FIND A DOCUMENT PERTAINING TO THE EPA
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EXTREMIST PHOTOGRAPH ALBUM (EPA)

ATTACHED FIND A DOCUMENT PERTAINING TO THE EPA
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EXTREMIST PHOTOGRAPH ALBUM (EPA)

The EPA now contains approximately 425 names.
In a letter to all offices dated 7/31/75, FBIHQ
Instructed the field to review all subjects on thelr EPA
and to delete those found to no longer warrant inclusion.

Upon completion of this review, the EPA should
be reduced to approximately 300 names.
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EXTREMIST PHOTOGRAPH ALBUM (EPA)

The EPA now contains approximately U425 names.

In a letter to all offices dated T7/31/75, FBIHQ
instructed the field to review all subjects on their EPA
and to delete those found to no longer warrant inclusion.

} Upon complétion of this review, the EPA should
L be reduced to approximately 300 names.
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ATTACHED ARE EXCISED DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO
THE FBI'S INVESTIGATION OF THE INTERNATIONAL

COMMITTEE AGAINST RACISM (INCAR) WHICH

CONCERNS AN INFILTRATION INVESTIGATION

T 1K e dae
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ATTACHED ARE EXCISED DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO
THE FBI'S INVESTIGATION OF THE INTERNATIONAL
COMMITTEE AGAINST RACISM (INCAR) WHICH

CONCERNS Al INFILTIRATION INVESTIGATION
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